
POLK CITY 
 

City Commission Workshop (6 pm) 
City Commission Meeting (7 pm) 

 
 

December 16, 2019 Polk City Government Center 
123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
 

INVOCATION – Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Joe LaCascia 
 

ROLL CALL – City Manager Patricia Jackson 
 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
1.  Proclamation – School Choice Week 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3 minutes) 
 

AGENDA 
1. DEP Project Contingencies 

a.  Irrigation System -- $13,041.97 (Central Florida Irrigation) 
b.  Well Abandonment (1) – $23, 250.00 -- Subcontractor to Hartman Consultants,      
c.  Mower -- $10,687.20 (will be able to mow 1 to 3 ft. slopes) 

 
2.     Purchase of Truck for Work Squad 
 
4.     Proposals – Grant Writer -- CDBG 
 
 
CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
 
 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Vice Mayor Kimsey 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Carroll 
Commissioner Harper 
Mayor LaCascia 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
December 16, 2019 

 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT 
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, and 
add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category 
best applies to the subject. 

 

2. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes – November 7, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes – November 16, 2019 – Special City Commission Meeting 
3. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019  – City Commission Workshop 
4. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019  – City Commission Meeting 
 
REPORTS 
1. Building Permits Report – November 2019 
2. Code Enforcement Report – November 2019 
3. Financial Report – November 2019 
4. Library Report – November 2019 
5. Polk County Fire Rescue – November 2019 
6. Polk Sheriff’s Report – November 2019 
7. Public Works Report – November 2019 
8. Utilities Report – N/A 

 
3. OTHER 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based.  In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special 
accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government 
Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375.  The City of Polk City may take action on 
any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this agenda.   Minutes of the City Commission 
meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk’s office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. 
Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have 
a court reporter present at the meeting.  The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the 
requesting party.  

 
 



 

City Commission Meeting 
December 16, 2019 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM:   Accept minutes for: 
 
1. Accept minutes – November 7, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes – November 16, 2019 – Special City Commission Meeting 
3. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019 – City Commission Meeting 
4. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 
 

          ____INFORMATION ONLY 
          _X__ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
ISSUE:  Minutes attached for review and approval 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
1. Accept minutes – November 7, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 
2. Accept minutes – November 16, 2019 – Special City Commission Meeting 
3. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019 – City Commission Meeting 
4. Accept minutes – November 18, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 

 
ANALYSIS: N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 
 

November 7, 2019 
 

 
Mayor LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Joe LaCascia. 
 
Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Wayne 

Harper and City Manager Patricia Jackson 
 
Absent: Commissioner Mike Blethen, City Attorney Tom Cloud 
 
Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting – November 7, 2019 
 
Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being 
presented on the Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and 
ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 
 
Prior to the order of business, Mayor LaCascia discussed the records request from 
Commissioner Blethen.  The information requested was previously provided to the City 
Commission.  Reiterating the importance of being mindful of staffs time, and the money 
wasted printing documents that were already distributed. 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
City Manager Jackson’s Salary and Employment Contract 
 
Mayor LaCascia opened the discussion sharing information from the Florida League of 
Cities table of salaries for the City Managers and City Clerks in Polk County.   
 
Mayor LaCascia provided a brief history back to 2011 when Mrs. Jackson came to 
Polk City and her salary at that time; compared to former City Manager Cori Carrier’s 
salary ten years ago of $80,000, versus Mrs. Jackson’s current salary of $86,000. 
 
Commissioner Harper spoke in regards to the positive direction the City has gone into 
since Mrs. Jackson came on board.  Would like to keep Mrs. Jackson in Polk City.  He 
does not think $100,000 is out of line at this time. 
 
Vice Mayor Kimsey is in favor of increasing Mrs. Jackson’s salary. 
 
Mayor LaCascia stated the Commission has to come up with a plan to retain Mrs. 
Jackson, thus the importance of this dialogue. 
 
Commissioner Carroll stated he is in favor of a five year plan. 



2 
 

 
Mayor LaCascia wants more than five years as Polk City is growing.  Recommending 
ten years.  Brief discussion regarding different cities and population size. 
 
Commissioner Carroll stated Mrs. Jackson has brought Polk City back to life. 
 
Commissioner Harper stated the audits are a positive reflection on the work of the City 
Manager. 
 
Mayor LaCascia discussed figures for the raise.  Five percent (5%) would take her to 
$92,250 which should go to $100,000 for starters.  Then 2.5% automatic increases for 
the next seven (7) years. 
 
Vice Mayor Kimsey stated this would be a $13,000 raise. 
 
The 2.5% comes in October 2020 which will be $102,000 approximately. 
 
Commissioner Harper asked if there was money in the budget to increase salary for 
her Assistant? 
 
City Manager Jackson stated we can find the money. 
 
City Manager Jackson spoke about other City Manager contracts and in particular on 
her bereavement and vacation days. 
 
The City Manager salary will be presented on the Regular meeting Agenda in 
November. 
 
Vice Mayor Kimsey is not in favor of building up sick and vacation. 
 
The only action of the City Commission can take is to pay City Manager Jackson out 
for her vacation. 
 
The increase should be based on merit as well. 
 
Put in the contract for a $100,000 and a 2.5 % merit after evaluation. 
 
Commissioner Harper discussed Mrs. Jackson’s most recent evaluation. 
 
Mayor LaCascia briefly discussed the City Clerk position. 
 
City Manager Jackson stated if Polk City wants to hire a City Clerk, the Charter would 
need to be changed because the two offices were combined a few years ago. 
 
Mayor LaCascia wants to creep up on the $50,000 for saving money for the City Clerk 
work.  Save $7,000 for seven years. 



3 
 

 
City Manager Jackson proposed $110,000 and a 2.5% increase per year. 
 
After lengthy discussion, the final proposal $100,000 now and $7,000 until 2030 with 
2.5% per year. 
 
City Manager Jackson stated there is $53,826 in Reserves now. 
 
Commissioner Harper spoke about the car allowance 
 
The car allowance is adequate. 
 
City Attorney Cloud will provide a draft contract to reflect the updates. 
 
The $107,000 will be effective October 1, 2019 (retroactive). 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:26 pm 
 
 
___________________________  ____________________________ 
Patricia Jackson, City Manager   Joe LaCascia, Mayor 



SPECIAL CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

November 16, 2019 
 
 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. 
 

Commissioner Wayne Harper gave the invocation. 
 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. 
 

ROLL CALL – Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 
 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Mike 
Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll (10:15 am), Commissioner Wayne 
Harper and City Manager Patricia Jackson 

 
Absent: City Attorney Thomas Cloud 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Joan Ames (341 Crape Myrtle) inquired about the criteria for the employment 
agreement. 
 
Mayor LaCascia responded those questions would be answered during the discussion. 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

City Manager Patricia Jackson Employment Agreement 
 
Mayor LaCascia discussed the Workshop held on Thursday, November 7, 2019.  
Commissioner Blethen was not present, therefore, he was given the opportunity to voice 
his concerns regarding the City Manager’s Employment Agreement. 
 
Commissioner Blethen stated this information should have been in the budget.  Needs 
justification for the pay increase.  This is excessive.  A pay raise is determined by the 
job performance.  There is no justification. 
 
Mayor LaCascia reiterated to Commissioner Blethen that this discussion is about the 
City Manager’s Employment Agreement, not the debt of the City.  There is no 
relevance.  There is an increase each year in Reserves.  Polk City paid down the debt 
when the 2011 Bond was refinanced in the 2017 Bond. 
 
City Manager Jackson explained that the Commission decided the last two years not to 
put any money aside. 
 

Mayor LaCascia provided an overview from the Workshop on November 7, 2019 where 
the City Manager Employment Agreement was discussed in great detail. 
 



2 
 

The City Commission agreed to give Mrs. Jackson a full 5% increase. 
 
Mrs. Ames came to the meeting to express her displeasure about the Bryant Property 
Purchase. 
 
Mayor LaCascia responded the Bryant property was purchased with Impact fees. 
 
David Evans (265 Bayberry) questioned the pay breakdown. 
 
Mayor LaCascia explained the breakdown of the City Manager and the City Clerk. 
 
City Manager Jackson explained the combined offices were done by Referendum. 
 
Mayor LaCascia explained how the Commission came up with the ten year contract. 
 
City Manager Jackson responded that her current contract is through 2023. 
 
If the City Manager gets terminated, the contract does not pay out, she will receive a 
severance package. 
 
Vice Mayor Kimsey prefers five years, not ten. 
 
The term of the contract is the only thing being amended.   
 
Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey for approval of City Manager Patricia Jackson’s 
Employment Agreement to include amending the term of the contract to seven years 
instead of ten as stated in the draft Agreement; this motion was seconded by Mayor 
LaCascia. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Blethen–nay, Vice Mayor Kimsey–aye, 

Commissioner Carroll–aye, Commissioner Harper–nay, Mayor 
LaCascia – aye 

 
Motion carried 3/2. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 11:15 am 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________  ____________________________ 
Patricia Jackson, City Manager   Joe LaCascia, Mayor 



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES 
 

November 18, 2019 
 

 
Mayor LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Joe LaCascia. 
 
Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Mike 

Blethen, Commissioner Wayne Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and 
City Manager Patricia Jackson 

 
Absent: Commissioner Randy Carroll 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting – November 18, 2019 
 
Mayor LaCascia stated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being 
presented on the 7pm Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns 
and ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting. 
 
Resolution 2019-06 
A Resolution of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida; supporting closure of 
sidewalk gaps within one mile of Public Schools in Polk County, Florida; providing an 
effective date. 
 
Sarah Case, Planner (Next Level Planning and Permitting) made a presentation on the 
sidewalk initiative and addressed any questions or concerns from the City Commission. 
 
City Attorney Cloud explained that this project has no financial impact on Polk City and 
this is already a part of Polk City’s Land Development Code.  The developers are now 
required to do sidewalks among new developments. 
 
Public Hearing – Ordinance 2019-12 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES AND THE UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF POLK CITY, 
FLORIDA; AMENDING ARTICLE 3, DEVELOPMENT DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT 
STANDARDS, TO ADD A NEW SECTION 3.08.00, WATER CONSERVATION FOR 
LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION, IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN AND INSTALLATION 
STANDARDS, AND EFFICIENT PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR 
APPLICABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Commissioner Blethen inquired about the construction. 



2 
 

 
City Attorney Cloud reiterated this is for new construction.  This requires the new 
developers to abide by the landscape standards. 
 
Cindy Rodriquez (SWFWMD) also provided clarification. 
 
Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-13 
An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; amending the Final Budget; Reallocating and 
Reappropriating monies within the budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; providing for all 
other items in the budget of expenses to remain unchanged; providing for severability; 
providing for an effective date.  Second and Final Reading 
 
Mayor LaCascia read the title and provided a brief explanation. 
 
City Attorney Cloud stated this is a Statutory requirement to “True-Up” last years’ 
budget. 
 
No questions or comments. 
 
Resolution 2019-07 
A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE FLORIDA STATE 
REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION AND FILING OF A LOAN APPLICATION; APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING 
PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; 
PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
City Attorney stated this Resolution simply updates the amount of the loan with the 
State Revolving Loan Program.  This will also authorize the City Manager to sign the 
loan documents. 
 
Commissioner Blethen inquired about the Contingency monies of $84,000 and where 
that money is being spent. 
 
City Manager Jackson provided a thorough explanation and reiterated this information is 
in the monthly financials that the Commission receives which reflects where the money 
is being spent. 
 
Paving of Hydrangea 
City Manager Jackson discussed Hydrangea Avenue North and South has shown 
evidence of aged asphalt cracking and separation which leads to many pothole 
repairs. Hydrangea Avenue South is a heavy traffic street as it is used for student car 
rider pick up daily.  Resurfacing these streets will resolve the issue.  Cost - 
$50,338.50. 
 



3 
 

 
Bronson Center Parking Lot Paving 
The Bronson Center parking lot is unpaved on one side.  As a result, it is unstable 
during the rainy season, and causing parking conflicts.  Also, during disaster relief, this 
area is used for parking of semi-truck trailers transporting water and other disaster relief 
items.  Paving the lot will rectify all of these concerns.  Cost - $96,398.40. 
 
Library Parking Lot Paving Overlay 
The Polk City Library parking lot has shown evidence of aged asphalt, cracking and 
separation which leads to many pothole repairs.  Overlaying this parking lot with 1-1/4 
asphalt will resolve the issue.  Cost - $12,510.00. 
 
Staff is recommending approval to Piggy Back off of Lake Alfred’s existing Contract with 
Odom Contracting for the Paving projects for Hydrangea Avenue North and South, the 
Bronson Center and the Library. 
 
Kevin Odom (Odom Contractor) spoke briefly on the three projects and discussed 
other city projects that his company has done.  These paving projects will have a one 
year guarantee on everything. 
 
Other Business 
Mayor LaCascia discussed the Bronson Center having a flag pole installed with 
electricity. 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 6:58 pm 
 
 
___________________________  ____________________________ 
Patricia Jackson, City Manager   Joe LaCascia, Mayor 



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

November 18, 2019 
 
 

Mayor Joe LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Pastor Walter Lawlor gave the invocation. 
 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. 
 

ROLL CALL – Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 
 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Don Kimsey, Commissioner Mike 
Blethen, Commissioner Wayne Harper, City Attorney Thomas Cloud and 
City Manager Patricia Jackson 

 
Absent: Commissioner Randy Carroll 
 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the Consent Agenda; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Harper.  Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 
 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS - None 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Resolution 2019-06 
A Resolution of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida; supporting closure of 
sidewalk gaps within one mile of Public Schools in Polk County, Florida; providing an 
effective date. 
 

Mayor LaCascia read the Resolution by title only. 
 

Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey for approval of Resolution 2019-06; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Harper. 
 

No discussion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Harper–aye, Commissioner Blethen–aye, Vice 
Mayor Kimsey–aye, Mayor LaCascia – aye 

 

Motion carried 4/0. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Public Hearing – Ordinance 2019-12 
AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE POLK CITY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES AND THE UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF POLK CITY, 
FLORIDA; AMENDING ARTICLE 3, DEVELOPMENT DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT 
STANDARDS, TO ADD A NEW SECTION 3.08.00, WATER CONSERVATION FOR 
LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION, IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN AND INSTALLATION 
STANDARDS, AND EFFICIENT PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR 
APPLICABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  Second and 
Final Reading 
 
City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only.  Mayor LaCascia opened the 
Public Hearing; hearing no one for or against this Ordinance, Mayor LaCascia closed 
the Public Hearing. 
 

Motion by Commissioner Harper for approval of Ordinance 2019-12 on Second and 
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
 
Commissioner Blethen requested clarity on page 6, #9 distribution equipment 
 
City Attorney Cloud clarified this is regarding Irrigation to include distribution facilities 
defined on page 2.  There are many such ordinances across the United States. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia – aye, Commissioner Blethen–aye, Commissioner 

Harper–aye, Vice Mayor Kimsey–aye 
 

Motion carried 4/0. 
 
Public Hearing - Ordinance 2019-13 
An Ordinance of Polk City, Florida; amending the Final Budget; Reallocating and 
Reappropriating monies within the budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; providing for all 
other items in the budget of expenses to remain unchanged; providing for severability; 
providing for an effective date.  Second and Final Reading 
 
City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only.  Mayor LaCascia opened the 
Public Hearing; hearing no one for or against this Ordinance, Mayor LaCascia closed 
the Public Hearing. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Harper for approval of Ordinance 2019-13 on Second and 
Final Reading; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Kimsey. 
 
City Attorney Cloud stated this is simply a Statutory requirement to “True-Up” last years’ 
budget. 
 

Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Kimsey–aye, Commissioner Blethen–aye, 
Commissioner Harper–aye, Mayor LaCascia – aye 

 

Motion carried 4/0. 



3 
 

Resolution 2019-07 
A RESOLUTION OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE FLORIDA STATE 
REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION AND FILING OF A LOAN APPLICATION; APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE LOAN AGREEMENT; ESTABLISHING 
PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES; 
PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
City Attorney stated this Resolution simply updates the amount of the loan with the state 
revolving loan program.  This will also authorize the City Manager to sign the loan 
documents. 
 
Motion by Vice Mayor Kimsey for adoption of Resolution 2019-07; this motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Blethen. 
 

No discussion. 
 

Roll Call Vote: Vice Mayor Kimsey–aye, Commissioner Harper–aye, Mayor 
LaCascia – aye, Commissioner Blethen–aye 

 

Motion carried 4/0. 
 
Paving of Hydrangea 
City Manager Jackson discussed Hydrangea Avenue North and South has shown 
evidence of aged asphalt cracking and separation which leads to many pothole 
repairs. Hydrangea Avenue South is a heavy traffic street as it is used for student car 
rider pick up daily.  Resurfacing these streets will resolve the issue.  Cost to Polk City 
- $50,338.50. 
 
Bronson Center Parking Lot Paving 
The Bronson Center parking lot is unpaved on one side.  As a result, it is unstable 
during the rainy season, and causing parking conflicts.  Also, during disaster relief, this 
area is used for parking of semi-truck trailers transporting water and other disaster relief 
items.  Paving the lot will rectify all of these concerns.  Cost to Polk City - $96,398.40. 
 
Library Parking Lot Paving Overlay 
The Polk City Library parking lot has shown evidence of aged asphalt, cracking and 
separation which leads to many pothole repairs.  Overlaying this parking lot with 1-1/4 
asphalt will resolve the issue.  Cost to Polk City - $12,510.00. 
 
Staff recommended approval to Piggy Back off of Lake Alfred’s existing Contract with 
Odom Contracting for the Paving projects for Hydrangea Avenue North and South, the 
Bronson Center and the Library. 
 
City Attorney Cloud provided verbage for the Motion to approve and prepare a contract 
that piggy backs off the Lake Alfred contract for the paving of Hydrangea Avenue North 



4 
 

and South, the Bronson Center parking lot and the Library parking lot. 
 
Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote. 
 
CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
 

Holiday Closings – City Hall and the Library will be closed on Thursday and Friday in 
observance of Thanksgiving. 
 

Christmas Party – Friday, December 13, 2019. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS – None 
 
COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
 
Vice Mayor Kimsey – Inquired about the Mechanic position status. 
 
City Manager replied the ad will be done this week. 
 
Commissioner Blethen – None 
 
Commissioner Harper – Clarified that his “nay” vote for the City Manager’s 
Employment Agreement was strictly about the term limit, not the contract itself. 
 
Mayor LaCascia – Complimented the PCSO Thanksgiving Luncheon held today.  Had 
a great time. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS - None 
 

ADJOURNMENT – 7:20 pm 
 

 
 
___________________________  ____________________________ 
Patricia Jackson, City Manager   Joe LaCascia, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
November 18, 2019 

 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT 
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion, 
and add it to the regular agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever 
category best applies to the subject. 

 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. Accept minutes – October 21, 2019 – City Commission Meeting 
2. Accept minutes – October 21, 2019 – City Commission Workshop 

 
B. REPORTS 

1. Building Permits Report – October 2019 
2. Code Enforcement Report –August/October 2019 
3. Financial Report – October 2019 
4. Polk Sheriff’s Report – October 2019 
5. Public Works Report – October 2019 
 

C. OTHER 
 

 



 
City Commission Meeting 

December 16, 2019 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports 
 
 

          ____INFORMATION ONLY 
          _X__ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
ISSUE:  Department Reports attached for review and approval. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Monthly Department Reports for: 
 

1. Building Permits Report – November 2019 
2. Code Enforcement Report – November 2019 
3. Finance Report – November 2019 
4. Library Report – November 2019 
5. Polk County Fire Rescue – November 2019 
6. Polk County Sheriff’s Office – November 2019 
7. Public Works Report – November 2019 
8. Utilities Report – N/A 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 
 
 
 





1]

DATE ADDRESS VIOLATION STATUS/ LOCATION

11/5/2019 188 Sunshine Blvd RE-INSPECTED COMPLIED AT THIS TIME

11/5/2019 CITY WIDE SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 5 

11/5/2019 MT OLIVE N       SNIPE SIGNS

FOUND THE HOA COMMITTEE AND 

LET THEM KNOW THE SIGNS 

COULD NOT BE OUT IN THE RIGHT 

OF WAYS 

11/5/2019 CITY HALL
MET WITH TENANT OF A 

VIOLATION PROPERTY
OFFICE

11/5/2019 FIELD RE INSPECTED 401 HONEY BEE VIOLATION STILL EXISTS

11/6/2019 CITY HALL RETURNED CALLS FR MESSAGES OFFICE

11/6/2019 CITY WIDE 

RECEIVED A CALL FROM THE 2ND 

HOA AND EXPLAINED WHY I HAD 

LEFT MY INFO 

OFFICE

11/6/2019 304 CITRUS GROVE IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/6/2019 CITY HALL 
FILED COMPLIED CASES ON PC 

AND SOME IN FILE CABINET 
OFFICE

11/6/2019 CITY HALL
UPLOADED TODAYS PHOTOS 

INTO CASES
OFFICE

11/7/2019 CITY HALL
RETURNED CALLS AND MADE 

APPOINTMENTS
OFFICE

11/7/2019 647 1ST ST MET W/ TENANT TOOK PHOTOS AND NOTES

11/7/2019 637 1ST ST IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 325 PINE IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 223 CARTER IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 504 EDGEWATER IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 217 LARKSPUR IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 305 CITRUS GROVE IN VIOLATION LETTER

11/7/2019 304 POPE AVE RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O

11/7/2019 213 HONEY BEE RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O

Code Enforcement Report                                                                                                                            

NOVEMBER 2019



2]11/7/2019 411 ASHLEY RE INSPECTED COMPLIED C/O

11/7/2019 CITY WIDE SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 13

11/12/2019 321 BROADWAY BLVD
Nuisance property/Outside 

Storage Junk, Debris 

Letter Sent Date to comply 

12/14/2018

11/12/2019 9610 SR 33 
Nuisance property  Building W/O 

Permit

Letter Sent Date to comply 

12/17/2018

11/12/2019 304 CITRUS GROVE
INSPECTED TO FIND IT 

COMPLIED
C/O

11/12/2019 CITY HALL
MET WITH THE OWNER OF RV 

PARK 
OFFICE

11/12/2019 631 3RD 
INSPECTED TO FIND IT 

COMPLIED 
C/O

11/12/2019 520 2ND 
INSPECTED TO FIND IT 

COMPLIED 
C/O

11/13/2019 WINTER HAVEN P.A.C.E.

11/13/2019 636 3RD 
INSPECTED TO FIND IT 

COMPLIED 
C/O

11/13/2019 504 EDGEWATER
INSPECTED TO FIND IT 

COMPLIED 
C/O

11/14/2019 CITY WIDE SNIPE SIGNS 14 REMOVED

11/14/2019 SM CASES
INSPECTED AND TOOK PHOTOS 

FOR SM
PRINTED PHOTOS

11/19/2019 PAPERWORK AGENDA ALL SM FILES

11/19/2019 RE INSPECTED ALL SM CASES ADDED NOTES TO FILES OFFICE

11/19/2019 MET WITH CITIZEN
ANSWERED QUESTIONS ON 

PROPERTY
OFFICE

11/20/2019 325 PINE
INSPECTED AND TOOK PHOTOS 

FOR SM
C/O

11/20/2019 CITY HALL 
PREPARED PAPERWORK FOR THE 

SM
OFFICE

11/20/2019 CITY HALL PRESENTED CASES COMMISSION CHAMBER

11/21/2019 CITY HALL
EMAILED THE FINDING OF FACTS 

FOR SM
OFFICE

11/21/2019 411 COMMONWEALTH 
INSPECTED THE PROGRESS 

MADE
ADDED TO CASE NOTES

11/21/2019 OFFICE/CELL RETURNED PHONE CALLS CITY HALL

11/26/2019 CITY HALL SNIPE SIGNS 17 REMOVED

11/26/2019 CITY HALL MET WITH CITIZEN IN OFFICE OFFICE

11/26/2019 CITY HALL
WORKED WITH CHRISTMAS 

DECO
COMMISSION CHAMBER

11/26/2019 FIELD INSPECTIONS CITY WIDE



3]



Simple Balance Sheet 
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb614_pg.php/Job No: 40029
Page 1 of 1
USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Nov, for Fund: 01

Account

Number

Account

Title

Ending

Bal

Net

Amount

01-101-100 Cash - Checking    1,935,358.46  

01-101-800 Cash - GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees      160,249.83  

01-101-801 Cash - GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees      105,903.54  

01-101-802 Cash - GF Recreation Impact Fees      317,248.64  

01-101-803 Cash - GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees      304,557.28  

01-101-990 Van Fleet Cycling Challenge          859.09  

01-102-100 Cash on Hand          575.00  

01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities       23,188.74-  

01-115-110 Accounts Receivable - NSF           50.00-  

01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses        7,100.00  

01-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve        2,476.98  

01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End      171,090.91-  

01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt        8,857.17-  

01-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R        2,476.98-  

01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units       86,142.26  

01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax)        7,282.75  

01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax      111,387.96  

01-153-303 Restricted Cash - Building and Codes      160,917.77  

01-160-902 Reserve Account      177,764.59  

01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency       62,924.00  

 ** TOTAL ASSET**     3,235,084.35  

 

01-202-100 Accounts Payable       41,236.79-  

01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End       24,155.56  

01-202-900 Customer Deposits        3,935.00  

01-208-200 Due to BCAIB - Builder's Surcharge            6.00  

01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees       82,271.08  

01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge        1,281.11  

01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees          777.84  

01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue          342.25  

01-216-100 Accrued Payroll       12,712.66-  

01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax          332.84  

01-218-050 Payroll Liabilities           87.80  

01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable        7,429.93  

01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable        6,517.70  

01-218-310 Long Term Disability Payable          964.00  

01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable        2,396.86  

01-218-327 CHL- Child Support          242.78-  

01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable          328.24-  

01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable          413.13  

 ** TOTAL LIABILITY**        76,390.63  

 

 ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE**             0.00  

 

01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved    3,134,062.37  

 ** TOTAL EQUITY**     3,134,062.37  

 

 ** TOTAL REVENUE**       388,247.08  

 

 ** TOTAL EXPENSE**       363,615.73  

 

 

 TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY     3,235,084.35  



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 1 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

PRIOR YR REVENUE

2020

ANTICIPATED REVENUE

ADJ

ANTICIPATED

2020

CURRENT REVENUE

2020

YTD REVENUE

2020

(EXCESS)/DEFICIT

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-311-100 Ad Valorem Taxes       782,473.21         927,853.00       927,853.00       119,561.64       119,561.64       808,291.36    12.89 %

01-312-300 9th Cent Gas Tax        15,347.53          14,594.00        14,594.00             0.00             0.00        14,594.00     0.00 %

01-312-400 Local Option Gas Tax        85,233.57          84,702.00        84,702.00         7,044.42         7,044.42        77,657.58     8.32 %

01-312-410 New Local Option Gas Tax        53,778.65          52,721.00        52,721.00         4,183.62         4,183.62        48,537.38     7.94 %

01-314-100 Electric - Utility Tax       118,047.79         102,387.00       102,387.00        11,167.24        11,167.24        91,219.76    10.91 %

01-314-300 Water - Utility Tax        65,509.85          57,258.00        57,258.00         5,845.92         5,845.92        51,412.08    10.21 %

01-314-301 Water - Utility Tax - Readiness to Se             0.00           2,171.00         2,171.00             0.00             0.00         2,171.00     0.00 %

01-314-400 Gas - Utility Tax         7,883.91           5,800.00         5,800.00           383.29           383.29         5,416.71     6.61 %

01-315-100 Communications Services Tax       214,000.60         215,244.00       215,244.00        16,615.36        16,615.36       198,628.64     7.72 %

01-316-100 Local Business Licenses         7,424.00          17,500.00        17,500.00         1,015.00         6,990.20        10,509.80    39.94 %

01-316-102 County Business Tax         1,260.08               0.00             0.00            92.07            92.07           (92.07)     0.00 %

01-322-100 Building Permits        39,808.62          54,075.00        54,075.00         7,766.75        20,070.33        34,004.67    37.12 %

01-322-101 Bldg Permit - Plan Checking        19,077.94          26,780.00        26,780.00         3,783.00         9,219.51        17,560.49    34.43 %

01-322-102 Bldg Permit - Admin Fee         5,120.00           2,060.00         2,060.00           520.00         1,140.00           920.00    55.34 %

01-322-103 Bldg Permit - Electrical         8,895.00          12,875.00        12,875.00         1,875.00         4,375.00         8,500.00    33.98 %

01-322-104 Bldg Permit - Plumbing         7,900.00          12,875.00        12,875.00         1,750.00         3,875.00         9,000.00    30.10 %

01-322-105 Bldg Permit - Mechanical         8,725.00          12,875.00        12,875.00         1,875.00         4,750.00         8,125.00    36.89 %

01-322-107 Bldg Permit - Cert of Occupancy         3,450.00           3,090.00         3,090.00             0.00            30.00         3,060.00     0.97 %

01-322-108 Bldg Permit - Inspections       137,495.65         100,000.00       100,000.00           980.00         8,519.35        91,480.65     8.52 %

01-322-109 Bldg Permit - Demolition            57.50               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-323-100 Electric        74,157.26          76,492.00        76,492.00             0.00             0.00        76,492.00     0.00 %

01-323-300 Solid Waste        33,627.76          65,640.00        65,640.00             0.00             0.00        65,640.00     0.00 %

01-324-100 Police - Public Safety Impact Fee        27,089.58          59,984.00        59,984.00         8,841.89        19,161.73        40,822.27    31.94 %

01-324-110 Fire/Rescue - Public Safety Impact Fe        14,494.62          32,095.00        32,095.00         3,796.21         9,317.97        22,777.03    29.03 %

01-324-310 Transportation Impact Fee          (995.10)               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-324-610 Parks & Recreation Impact Fee        42,646.56          96,734.00        96,734.00        11,441.76        28,084.32        68,649.68    29.03 %

01-324-710 Public Facilities Impact Fee        73,416.42         162,564.00       162,564.00        19,228.11        47,196.27       115,367.73    29.03 %

01-329-220 Site Plan Reviews        10,835.00           1,600.00         1,600.00             0.00             0.00         1,600.00     0.00 %

01-331-400 FEMA Federal Reimb. - Irma 2017        60,999.44               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-334-201 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)             0.00           5,113.00         5,113.00             0.00             0.00         5,113.00     0.00 %

01-334-400 FEMA State Reimb. - Irma 2017         1,250.00               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-334-910 DEO GRANT        30,000.00          25,000.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00 %

01-335-120 MRS - State Sales Tax        58,081.06          58,720.00        58,720.00         4,893.36         9,786.72        48,933.28    16.67 %

01-335-122 SRS - 8th Cent. Motor Fuel Tax        17,725.70          17,888.00        17,888.00         1,432.27         2,864.54        15,023.46    16.01 %

01-335-123 MRS - Municipal Fuel Tax            51.70              50.00            50.00             0.62             1.24            48.76     2.48 %

01-335-140 Mobile Home License         5,455.30           5,486.00         5,486.00         1,642.21         1,985.95         3,500.05    36.20 %

01-335-150 Alcoholic Beverage License         1,125.71           1,126.00         1,126.00             0.00             0.00         1,126.00     0.00 %

01-335-180 Half-Cent Sales Tax       121,829.13         143,520.00       143,520.00        10,691.81        10,691.81       132,828.19     7.45 %

01-337-100 Library Coop Funding        33,876.08          31,990.00        31,990.00             0.00             0.00        31,990.00     0.00 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 2 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

GENERAL FUND REVENUES
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

PRIOR YR REVENUE

2020

ANTICIPATED REVENUE

ADJ

ANTICIPATED

2020

CURRENT REVENUE

2020

YTD REVENUE

2020

(EXCESS)/DEFICIT

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-340-400 Solid Waste       303,419.35         326,479.00       326,479.00        25,827.27        26,122.25       300,356.75     8.00 %

01-340-700 Stormwater Utility Fees        31,540.17          24,019.00        24,019.00         2,753.91         2,765.91        21,253.09    11.52 %

01-340-900 Notary Fees           175.00               0.00             0.00            15.00            50.00           (50.00)     0.00 %

01-344-900 FDOT Maintenance Agreement        16,303.82          16,304.00        16,304.00             0.00             0.00        16,304.00     0.00 %

01-347-100 Library Income         7,209.99           6,000.00         6,000.00           529.85         1,082.45         4,917.55    18.04 %

01-351-200 Fines, Penalties, and Forfeitures        11,166.63           6,500.00         6,500.00           340.23           340.23         6,159.77     5.23 %

01-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures           902.50               0.00             0.00           115.00           290.00          (290.00)     0.00 %

01-359-300 Late Fees           204.08             200.00           200.00            43.50            72.00           128.00    36.00 %

01-361-100 Interest Income         1,009.22             900.00           900.00             0.00             0.00           900.00     0.00 %

01-362-100 Activity Center Rentals         3,150.00           2,700.00         2,700.00             0.00           250.00         2,450.00     9.26 %

01-362-200 Donald Bronson Community Center Renta         8,450.00           5,000.00         5,000.00           600.00         1,400.00         3,600.00    28.00 %

01-365-100 Sales of Surplus Property           136.10               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-366-100 Private Donations           740.00             500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-366-101 Private Donations - Christmas         2,000.00           2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00           575.00         1,425.00    28.75 %

01-366-102 Private Donations - Halloween         1,000.00           1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00           605.00           395.00    60.50 %

01-366-110 Private Donations - Library         7,145.00           1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-369-100 Misc. Income           325.20             100.00           100.00             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00 %

01-369-101 Misc Income - Copies and Faxes           105.00             100.00           100.00             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00 %

01-369-102 Misc Income - Collection Allowance         8,443.98           5,000.00         5,000.00         1,400.74         1,400.74         3,599.26    28.01 %

01-369-120 Misc Income - Christmas           180.00             160.00           160.00           240.00           280.00          (120.00)   175.00 %

01-369-130 Misc Income - Halloween           320.00             240.00           240.00             0.00            60.00           180.00    25.00 %

01-369-400 Insurance Proceeds         2,214.91           2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-369-401 Insurance - Claims         2,265.16               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-369-500 Refund of State Gas Tax         1,273.76             500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-381-400 Transfer From Enterprise Fund             0.00          25,000.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00 %

01-381-900 Cash Carry Forward             0.00          30,000.00        30,000.00             0.00             0.00        30,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ -------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTALS     2,596,834.99       2,944,564.00     2,944,564.00       278,292.05       388,247.08     2,556,316.92    13.19 %

================== ==================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 3 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

LEGISLATIVE

01-511-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Legislative         7,863.60        10,800.00        10,800.00           900.00         1,800.00         9,000.00    16.67 %

01-511-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Legis         2,165.65         2,500.00         2,500.00         2,707.11         2,707.11          (207.11)   108.28 %

01-511-210 Fica Taxes - Legislative           767.21         1,033.00         1,033.00           275.98           344.81           688.19    33.38 %

01-511-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Legislati            11.00            25.00            25.00             0.00            13.61            11.39    54.44 %

01-511-400 Travel and Training - Legislative         5,034.30         5,500.00         5,500.00             0.00            25.00         5,475.00     0.45 %

01-511-470 Printing and Reproduction - Legislati            54.69           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-511-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legisl             0.00         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-511-490 Other Current Charges - Legislative           150.00         2,500.00         2,500.00             0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00 %

01-511-510 Office Supplies - Legislative           142.22           400.00           400.00             0.00             0.00           400.00     0.00 %

01-511-520 Operating Supplies - Legislative           857.40         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-511-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Le         3,670.00         4,000.00         4,000.00             0.00         2,000.00         2,000.00    50.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        20,716.07        31,258.00        31,258.00         3,883.09         6,890.53        24,367.47    22.04 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

EXECUTIVE

01-512-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Executive       137,526.06       139,276.00       139,276.00        13,234.26        20,669.81       118,606.19    14.84 %

01-512-130 Other Salaries and Wages - Executive         4,800.12         4,800.00         4,800.00           369.24           738.48         4,061.52    15.39 %

01-512-140 Overtime - Executive            71.80             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-512-160 Bonuses and Gift Certificates - Execu        21,056.34        22,750.00        22,750.00        25,663.26        25,663.26        (2,913.26)   112.81 %

01-512-210 Fica Taxes - Executive        12,249.92        11,022.00        11,022.00         2,989.20         3,811.17         7,210.83    34.58 %

01-512-220 Retirement Contribution - Executive        25,392.26        26,529.00        26,529.00         2,697.97         4,728.47        21,800.53    17.82 %

01-512-230 Life & Health Insurance - Executive        17,890.94        18,868.00        18,868.00         1,588.42         3,176.84        15,691.16    16.84 %

01-512-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Executive           194.00           320.00           320.00             0.00           175.49           144.51    54.84 %

01-512-310 Professional Services - Executive            32.00           300.00           300.00             0.00             0.00           300.00     0.00 %

01-512-400 Travel and Training - Executive         4,132.50         5,500.00         5,500.00             0.00           642.00         4,858.00    11.67 %

01-512-410 Communication Services - Executive           738.89           700.00           700.00             0.00             0.00           700.00     0.00 %

01-512-470 Printing and Reproduction - Executive             0.00           200.00           200.00           133.50           133.50            66.50    66.75 %

01-512-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Execut             0.00           800.00           800.00             0.00             0.00           800.00     0.00 %

01-512-490 Other Current Charges - Executive         2,780.48         3,500.00         3,500.00             0.00             0.00         3,500.00     0.00 %

01-512-510 Office Supplies - Executive           362.73         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-512-520 Operating Supplies - Executive         1,534.19         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00            63.97           936.03     6.40 %

01-512-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ex           889.33         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00           184.99         1,815.01     9.25 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       229,651.56       238,565.00       238,565.00        46,675.85        59,987.98       178,577.02    25.15 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 4 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

CITY CLERK

01-513-310 Professional Services - City Clerk           120.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-513-400 Travel and Training - City Clerk         2,467.10         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-513-460 Repairs and Maintenance - City Clerk           160.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-513-470 Printing and Reproduction - City Cler         3,585.75         3,500.00         3,500.00             0.00         1,175.00         2,325.00    33.57 %

01-513-490 Other Current Charges - City Clerk         7,580.01         4,500.00         4,500.00             0.00             0.00         4,500.00     0.00 %

01-513-492 Recording & Other Fees - City Clerk             0.00         1,500.00         1,500.00             0.00             0.00         1,500.00     0.00 %

01-513-510 Office Supplies - City Clerk           267.30           800.00           800.00             0.00            54.25           745.75     6.78 %

01-513-520 Operating Supplies - City Clerk           942.69           900.00           900.00             0.00           149.98           750.02    16.66 %

01-513-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ci           701.00           500.00           500.00             0.00           110.00           390.00    22.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        15,823.85        15,700.00        15,700.00             0.00         1,489.23        14,210.77     9.49 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

LEGAL COUNSEL

01-514-310 Professional Services - Legal Counsel        42,992.10        60,000.00        60,000.00         5,752.93         5,752.93        54,247.07     9.59 %

01-514-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Legal        13,487.56        10,000.00        10,000.00           129.66         1,181.31         8,818.69    11.81 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        56,479.66        70,000.00        70,000.00         5,882.59         6,934.24        63,065.76     9.91 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING

01-515-310 Professional Services - Comp Planning        25,000.00        25,000.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00 %

01-515-312 Professional Services-Other- Comp Pla         3,000.00         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-515-320 DEO - Grants        30,000.00        25,000.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        58,000.00        53,000.00        53,000.00             0.00             0.00        53,000.00     0.00 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 5 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-516-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Fin & Acctng        74,903.00        87,256.00        87,256.00         6,472.80        11,026.96        76,229.04    12.64 %

01-516-140 Overtime - Fin & Acctng           246.23           519.00           519.00            44.34            44.34           474.66     8.54 %

01-516-210 Fica Taxes - Fin & Acctng         5,329.03         6,715.00         6,715.00           480.16           939.10         5,775.90    13.99 %

01-516-220 Retirement Contribution - Fin & Acctn         6,216.66         7,435.00         7,435.00           552.01         1,086.13         6,348.87    14.61 %

01-516-230 Life & Health Insurance - Fin & Acctn        18,332.84        18,580.00        18,580.00         1,564.44         3,128.88        15,451.12    16.84 %

01-516-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Fin & Acc           124.00           202.00           202.00             0.00           109.94            92.06    54.43 %

01-516-310 Professional Services - Fin & Acctng         1,500.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-516-400 Travel and Training - Fin & Acctng         2,003.39         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-516-410 Communication Services - Fin & Acctng           586.72           600.00           600.00             0.00             0.00           600.00     0.00 %

01-516-470 Printing and Reproduction - Fin & Acc           410.40           700.00           700.00             0.00             0.00           700.00     0.00 %

01-516-510 Office Supplies - Fin & Acctng           731.34         1,200.00         1,200.00             0.00            25.57         1,174.43     2.13 %

01-516-520 Operating Supplies - Fin & Acctng         2,947.21         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-516-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Fi           463.74           450.00           450.00             0.00             0.00           450.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       113,794.56       131,657.00       131,657.00         9,113.75        16,360.92       115,296.08    12.43 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

DEBT SERVICE

01-517-710 Principal - CB&T Debt Service Pmts        74,323.84        76,922.00        76,922.00         6,258.02        12,617.04        64,304.96    16.40 %

01-517-720 Interest - CB&T Debt Service Pmts        45,486.61        42,865.00        42,865.00         3,726.19         7,351.38        35,513.62    17.15 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       119,810.45       119,787.00       119,787.00         9,984.21        19,968.42        99,818.58    16.67 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

LAW ENFORCEMENT

01-521-305 Contract Labor - Law Enf        99,374.00       101,500.00       101,500.00        25,324.25        25,324.25        76,175.75    24.95 %

01-521-310 Professional Services - Law Enf        27,920.00        28,000.00        28,000.00           952.00         3,552.00        24,448.00    12.69 %

01-521-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Law Enf             0.00           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-521-510 Office Supplies - Law Enf             0.00           100.00           100.00             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00 %

01-521-520 Operating Supplies - Law Enf             0.00           150.00           150.00             0.00             0.00           150.00     0.00 %

01-521-649 Machinery & Equip - JAG Grant - Law E             0.00         5,113.00         5,113.00             0.00             0.00         5,113.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       127,294.00       135,363.00       135,363.00        26,276.25        28,876.25       106,486.75    21.33 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 6 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

BUILDING AND ZONING

01-524-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Bldg & Zonin        82,135.82        87,048.00        87,048.00         6,540.35        11,146.42        75,901.58    12.80 %

01-524-140 Overtime - Bldg & Zoning           384.86           464.00           464.00            84.94            84.94           379.06    18.31 %

01-524-210 Fica Taxes - Bldg & Zoning         6,060.85         6,695.00         6,695.00           492.77           976.87         5,718.13    14.59 %

01-524-220 Retirement Contribution - Bldg & Zoni         6,780.09         7,412.00         7,412.00           561.17         1,113.24         6,298.76    15.02 %

01-524-230 Life & Health Insurance - Bldg & Zoni        17,615.24        18,623.00        18,623.00         1,568.05         3,136.10        15,486.90    16.84 %

01-524-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Bldg & Zo           912.00         1,331.00         1,331.00             0.00           977.40           353.60    73.43 %

01-524-310 Professional Services - Bldg & Zoning       154,070.83       100,000.00       100,000.00         2,182.85        14,637.85        85,362.15    14.64 %

01-524-311 Engineering Services - Bldg & Zoning             0.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-524-400 Travel and Training - Bldg & Zoning             0.00           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-524-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Bldg &             0.00             0.00             0.00           432.20           432.20          (432.20)     0.00 %

01-524-510 Office Supplies - Bldg & Zoning           299.84           200.00           200.00             0.00            72.10           127.90    36.05 %

01-524-520 Operating Supplies - Bldg & Zoning         1,888.16           100.00           100.00             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00 %

01-524-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Bl           226.68             0.00             0.00             0.00            14.99           (14.99)     0.00 %

01-524-630 Improvements Other than Building - Bl             0.00         8,000.00         8,000.00             0.00             0.00         8,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       270,374.37       231,373.00       231,373.00        11,862.33        32,592.11       198,780.89    14.09 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

CODE ENFORCEMENT

01-529-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Code Enf        21,424.50        23,978.00        23,978.00         1,941.87         3,325.62        20,652.38    13.87 %

01-529-210 Fica Taxes - Code Enf         1,563.19         1,834.00         1,834.00           144.47           283.18         1,550.82    15.44 %

01-529-220 Retirement Contribution - Code Enf         1,742.87         2,031.00         2,031.00           164.48           322.85         1,708.15    15.90 %

01-529-230 Life & Health Insurance - Code Enf         6,695.86         9,267.00         9,267.00           758.02         1,516.04         7,750.96    16.36 %

01-529-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Code Enf           372.00           549.00           549.00             0.00           403.08           145.92    73.42 %

01-529-310 Professional Services - Code Enf         4,000.00         6,000.00         6,000.00           500.00         1,000.00         5,000.00    16.67 %

01-529-400 Travel and Training - Code Enf         1,030.86           500.00           500.00            75.00            75.00           425.00    15.00 %

01-529-410 Communication Services - Code Enf           558.72             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-529-470 Printing and Reproduction - Code Enf           330.69             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-529-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Code E             0.00           200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00           200.00     0.00 %

01-529-492 Recording & Other Fees             0.00           200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00           200.00     0.00 %

01-529-510 Office Supplies - Code Enf           167.44           200.00           200.00             0.00            33.45           166.55    16.73 %

01-529-520 Operating Supplies - Code Enf         1,611.39           100.00           100.00             0.00             0.00           100.00     0.00 %

01-529-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Co             0.00         1,584.00         1,584.00             0.00            80.00         1,504.00     5.05 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 7 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-529-630 Improvements Other than Building - Co             0.00         6,000.00         6,000.00             0.00             0.00         6,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        39,497.52        52,443.00        52,443.00         3,583.84         7,039.22        45,403.78    13.42 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

REFUSE/SANITATION

01-534-341 Refuse Disposal - Residential - Refus       147,475.32       176,840.00       176,840.00             0.00        14,003.76       162,836.24     7.92 %

01-534-342 Refuse Disposal - Commercial - Refuse        85,664.63        85,722.00        85,722.00             0.00        14,575.25        71,146.75    17.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       233,139.95       262,562.00       262,562.00             0.00        28,579.01       233,982.99    10.88 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

STORMWATER

01-538-310 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - STORMWATER             0.00         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

01-538-311 Engineering Services - Stormwater             0.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-538-400 Travel and Training - Stormwater           812.28         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-538-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Stormwater             0.00        14,000.00        14,000.00             0.00             0.00        14,000.00     0.00 %

01-538-492 Recording & Other Fees - Stormwater           100.00           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-538-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - St         1,000.00           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL         1,912.28        21,000.00        21,000.00             0.00             0.00        21,000.00     0.00 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

GENERAL GOV'T BUILDINGS

01-539-310 Professional Services - Gen Gov&#39;t        18,033.01        22,000.00        22,000.00             0.00         1,512.00        20,488.00     6.87 %

01-539-312 Professional Services - Other - Gen G         1,807.00         6,000.00         6,000.00             0.00             0.00         6,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-411 City Hall - Communication - Gen Gov&#        13,566.49        15,500.00        15,500.00             0.00         2,279.69        13,220.31    14.71 %

01-539-413 Public Works - Communication - Gen Go         1,866.91         2,200.00         2,200.00             0.00           343.44         1,856.56    15.61 %

01-539-414 Community Center-Communication-Gen Go         1,686.78         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00           315.77         1,684.23    15.79 %

01-539-431 City Hall - Utilities - Gen Gov&#39;t        15,832.67        23,000.00        23,000.00           547.01         2,063.81        20,936.19     8.97 %

01-539-432 Activity Center - Utilities - Gen Gov         4,658.25         4,000.00         4,000.00            74.62           286.07         3,713.93     7.15 %

01-539-433 Public Works - Utilities - Gen Gov&#3         2,466.57         3,000.00         3,000.00           113.79           366.41         2,633.59    12.21 %

01-539-434 Community Center-Utilities-Gen Gov&#3         5,235.40         5,500.00         5,500.00           157.87           787.11         4,712.89    14.31 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 8 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-539-440 Rentals and Leases - Gen Gov&#39;t Bl         8,632.30         8,000.00         8,000.00           492.37           832.76         7,167.24    10.41 %

01-539-461 City Hall - Repairs & Maint - Gen Gov        18,396.95        15,000.00        15,000.00             0.00           591.60        14,408.40     3.94 %

01-539-462 Activity Center - Repairs & Maint - G         1,113.40         7,500.00         7,500.00             0.00           120.00         7,380.00     1.60 %

01-539-463 Public Works I - Repairs & Maint - Ge           707.53           500.00           500.00             7.97             7.97           492.03     1.59 %

01-539-464 Community Center-Repairs & Maint-Gen         5,051.25        12,000.00        12,000.00            15.99            15.99        11,984.01     0.13 %

01-539-466 Public Works/Utilities Oper - Repairs        12,110.51         5,000.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-490 Other Current Charges - Gen Gov&#39;t            65.00         4,000.00         4,000.00             0.00             0.00         4,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-510 Office Supplies - Gen Gov't Bldgs           107.37             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-539-521 City Hall - Operating Supplies - Gen         3,849.92         6,000.00         6,000.00            24.40            24.40         5,975.60     0.41 %

01-539-522 Activity Center - Operating Supplies           891.61         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-523 Public Works - Operating Supplies - G            62.92             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-539-524 Community Center-Operating Supplies-G         1,706.77         1,500.00         1,500.00             0.00             0.00         1,500.00     0.00 %

01-539-526 Public Works/Utilities Oper - Operati           953.11         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-634 Community Center - Improv. O/T Bldgs             0.00        30,000.00        30,000.00             0.00             0.00        30,000.00     0.00 %

01-539-640 Public Works - Bldgs/Property - Gen G             0.00         4,000.00         4,000.00             0.00             0.00         4,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       118,801.72       178,700.00       178,700.00         1,434.02         9,547.02       169,152.98     5.34 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

ROADS AND STREETS

01-541-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Roads & Stre       171,151.68       190,565.00       190,565.00        13,292.52        22,620.64       167,944.36    11.87 %

01-541-140 Overtime - Roads & Streets         1,445.27         3,406.00         3,406.00           329.17           329.17         3,076.83     9.66 %

01-541-210 Fica Taxes - Roads & Streets        12,963.41        14,839.00        14,839.00         1,026.15         2,021.91        12,817.09    13.63 %

01-541-220 Retirement Contribution - Roads & Str        14,263.02        16,429.00        16,429.00         1,153.77         2,274.58        14,154.42    13.84 %

01-541-230 Life & Health Insurance - Roads & Str        39,244.19        45,019.00        45,019.00         3,524.22         7,048.44        37,970.56    15.66 %

01-541-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Roads & S        14,034.00        17,059.00        17,059.00             0.00        12,386.28         4,672.72    72.61 %

01-541-310 Professional Services - Roads & Stree         3,205.21             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-541-311 Engineering Services - Roads & Street             0.00         5,000.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-400 Travel and Training - Roads & Streets           284.44         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-410 Communication Services - Roads & Stre         2,331.32         3,500.00         3,500.00             0.00             0.00         3,500.00     0.00 %

01-541-430 Utilities - Roads & Streets        22,941.24        30,000.00        30,000.00           393.31         2,470.66        27,529.34     8.24 %

01-541-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Roads & Str         4,253.89        10,000.00        10,000.00           168.40           337.32         9,662.68     3.37 %

01-541-461 Repairs & Maintenance-Equipment - Roa        19,785.76         8,000.00         8,000.00            16.48           338.63         7,661.37     4.23 %

01-541-464 Vehicle Fuel - Roads & Streets         8,118.35         7,500.00         7,500.00           636.50           636.50         6,863.50     8.49 %

01-541-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Roads & Streets         4,092.20         8,000.00         8,000.00           486.84         5,315.92         2,684.08    66.45 %

01-541-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep             0.00         6,000.00         6,000.00             0.00             0.00         6,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Roads            34.99             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 9 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-541-490 Other Current Charges - Roads & Stree             6.60             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

01-541-493 Equipment Rental - Roads & Streets             0.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-510 Office Supplies - Roads & Streets           695.03         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00            19.35           980.65     1.94 %

01-541-520 Operating Supplies - Roads & Streets        12,810.30        10,000.00        10,000.00           147.86           685.83         9,314.17     6.86 %

01-541-524 Chemicals - Roads & Streets           141.98         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Roads & S         3,376.09        15,000.00        15,000.00             0.00             0.00        15,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Ro           208.20           500.00           500.00             0.00            14.99           485.01     3.00 %

01-541-630 Improvements Other than Building - Ro             0.00       100,000.00       100,000.00             0.00             0.00       100,000.00     0.00 %

01-541-640 Machinery & Equipment - Roads & Stree         9,061.76        50,000.00        50,000.00             0.00             0.00        50,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       344,448.93       545,817.00       545,817.00        21,175.22        56,500.22       489,316.78    10.35 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

LIBRARY

01-571-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Library        74,947.60        83,606.00        83,606.00         5,132.80         8,732.01        74,873.99    10.44 %

01-571-140 Overtime - Library           451.71           986.00           986.00           132.02           132.02           853.98    13.39 %

01-571-210 Fica Taxes - Library         5,542.34         6,471.00         6,471.00           383.62           757.81         5,713.19    11.71 %

01-571-220 Retirement Contribution - Library         6,229.31         7,165.00         7,165.00           445.94           878.05         6,286.95    12.25 %

01-571-230 Life & Health Insurance - Library        17,626.07        18,756.00        18,756.00         1,568.66         3,137.32        15,618.68    16.73 %

01-571-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Library             0.00           195.00           195.00             0.00           105.04            89.96    53.87 %

01-571-310 Professional Services - Library         4,938.44         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00           446.00         1,554.00    22.30 %

01-571-312 Professional Services - Other - Libra         1,752.50         2,500.00         2,500.00             0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00 %

01-571-400 Travel and Training - Library           194.75           700.00           700.00             0.00             0.00           700.00     0.00 %

01-571-410 Communication Services - Library         3,741.50         6,200.00         6,200.00             0.00           520.25         5,679.75     8.39 %

01-571-420 Education Reimbursement - Library             0.00         2,040.00         2,040.00             0.00             0.00         2,040.00     0.00 %

01-571-430 Utilities - Library         3,015.20         4,500.00         4,500.00           115.28           384.40         4,115.60     8.54 %

01-571-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Library         3,617.00         4,100.00         4,100.00             0.00             0.00         4,100.00     0.00 %

01-571-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Librar           583.48         2,500.00         2,500.00             0.00            25.64         2,474.36     1.03 %

01-571-510 Office Supplies - Library           449.83         1,300.00         1,300.00             0.00           131.85         1,168.15    10.14 %

01-571-520 Operating Supplies - Library         3,604.76         9,000.00         9,000.00             0.00           567.84         8,432.16     6.31 %

01-571-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Li           706.07           600.00           600.00             0.00             0.00           600.00     0.00 %

01-571-660 Books, Pub.& Library Materials - Libr        16,033.54        17,000.00        17,000.00         1,090.61         2,438.64        14,561.36    14.34 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       143,434.10       169,619.00       169,619.00         8,868.93        18,256.87       151,362.13    10.76 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 10 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

PARKS

01-572-310 Professional Services - Parks         1,056.50             0.00             0.00         2,608.54         2,608.54        (2,608.54)     0.00 %

01-572-430 Utilities - Parks         7,026.15        23,000.00        23,000.00           393.84         1,053.66        21,946.34     4.58 %

01-572-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Parks        12,232.19        15,000.00        15,000.00         1,833.85        11,281.09         3,718.91    75.21 %

01-572-493 Equipment Rental - Parks             0.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00           446.20           553.80    44.62 %

01-572-520 Operating Supplies - Parks         1,829.33         1,200.00         1,200.00           125.93           211.50           988.50    17.63 %

01-572-630 Improvements Other than Building - Pa             0.00        10,000.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL        22,144.17        50,200.00        50,200.00         4,962.16        15,600.99        34,599.01    31.08 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

SPECIAL EVENTS

01-574-310 Professional Services - Spec Events           680.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-574-440 Rentals and Leases - Spec Events           125.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-574-470 Printing and Reproduction - Spec Even             0.00         1,500.00         1,500.00             0.00             0.00         1,500.00     0.00 %

01-574-480 Promo Activities & Legal Ads - Spec E             0.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

01-574-520 Operating Supplies - Spec Events         8,652.46        11,000.00        11,000.00         1,223.37         3,376.23         7,623.77    30.69 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL         9,457.46        16,500.00        16,500.00         1,223.37         3,376.23        13,123.77    20.46 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

01-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept         9,785.28        25,000.00        25,000.00            31.25           802.50        24,197.50     3.21 %

01-590-311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept             0.00        10,000.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-312 Professional Services - Other - Non-D         2,310.00         8,000.00         8,000.00             0.00             0.00         8,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-315 Inmate Labor - GF Non - Dept        28,748.50        28,749.00        28,749.00             0.00         7,187.13        21,561.87    25.00 %

01-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept        19,271.44        17,000.00        17,000.00         2,857.80         3,509.97        13,490.03    20.65 %

01-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept        65,121.50        70,000.00        70,000.00        10,039.50        36,479.50        33,520.50    52.11 %

01-590-464 Vehicle Fuel - Non- Departmental           443.55           500.00           500.00            41.81            41.81           458.19     8.36 %

01-590-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Non-Departmenta           823.41           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

01-590-510 Office Supplies - Non-Departmental           937.63         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept         2,625.27         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00           319.24         2,680.76    10.64 %

01-590-521 Emergencies & Contingencies - Operati         3,676.27        20,000.00        20,000.00             0.00             0.00        20,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept         2,899.14         4,500.00         4,500.00           100.00           100.00         4,400.00     2.22 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:39

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40027
Page 11 of 11
USER: JOANNAK

General Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

01-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept 766.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,725.00 (2,725.00)     0.00 %

01-590-930 Transfer - Police Public Safety Impac 0.00 59,984.00 59,984.00 0.00 0.00 59,984.00     0.00 %

01-590-931 Transfer to Fire Public Safety Impact 0.00 32,095.00 32,095.00 0.00 0.00 32,095.00     0.00 %

01-590-932 Transfer - Parks & Rec Impact Reserve 0.00 96,734.00 96,734.00 0.00 0.00 96,734.00     0.00 %

01-590-933 Transfer -Public Facility Impact Rese 0.00 162,564.00 162,564.00 0.00 0.00 162,564.00     0.00 %

01-590-940 Reserves - Unrestricted Reserves - No 0.00 63,392.00 63,392.00 0.00 0.00 63,392.00     0.00 %

01-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencie 5,191.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0.00 %

01-590-991 Aids to Private Organizations - Non-D 2,340.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dept 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00     0.00 %

01-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00     0.00 %

01-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-D 3,642.75 5,500.00 5,500.00 20.00 451.34 5,048.66     8.21 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 148,582.60       621,018.00       621,018.00        13,090.36        51,616.49       569,401.51     8.31 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



Simple Balance Sheet 
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb614_pg.php/Job No: 40030
Page 1 of 2
USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Nov, for Fund: 05

Account

Number

Account

Title

Ending

Bal

Net

Amount

05-101-100 Cash - Checking      560,817.08  

05-101-710 Cash - Enterprise Fund Capital Imprvmnts       52,898.45  

05-101-800 Cash - Sewer Impact Fee Account    1,686,519.39  

05-101-900 Cash - Water Impact Fee Account      361,400.05  

05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund       29,034.68  

05-101-915 Tax Exempt Leasing - Sinking Fund       50,883.67  

05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund      141,839.54  

05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series        9,375.23  

05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits      363,060.31  

05-101-930 Restricted Cash - Reclass      737,400.48-  

05-101-934 Fifth Third Bank - Reserves      610,967.73  

05-101-935 Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement      150,000.00  

05-101-999 Restricted Class - Reclass      737,400.48  

05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities      130,167.54-  

05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve       63,585.29  

05-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End      344,321.00-  

05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt       42,672.50-  

05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R       57,398.98-  

05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017       37,363.62  

05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension       82,455.25  

05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding      810,157.03  

05-160-902 Reserve Account      225,392.00  

05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency       48,044.00  

05-160-904 Reserve Acct - CIP Purchases       25,778.78  

05-160-906 Reserve Acct - Cardinal Hill       25,000.00  

05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land    2,730,735.50  

05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service   12,268,964.59  

05-164-900 Improvements Other than Buildings       33,331.74-  

05-164-910 Improvements Other than Buildings - MOSN       33,331.74  

05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build      316,892.74-  

05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture      400,049.61  

05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment    3,519,580.52-  

05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs      161,736.60  

 ** TOTAL ASSET**    16,485,025.12  

 

05-202-100 Accounts Payable      209,906.32-  

05-202-900 Customer Deposits      314,823.76  

05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable       56,733.60  

05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P    2,059,675.11  

05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal       35,641.30  

05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note    8,185,000.00  

05-203-750 Tax Exempt Leasing Loan       45,074.78  

05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank      602,902.93  

05-208-305 Taxes Payable        5,702.33-  

05-216-100 Accrued Payroll        5,931.77-  

05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension       15,306.77  

05-234-100 L-T-D  -  Current Portion      509,139.61  

05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD      509,139.61-  

05-235-900 Net Pension Liability      151,555.85  

 ** TOTAL LIABILITY**    11,245,173.68  

 

05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed      103,670.90  

05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances      103,670.90-  

 ** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE**             0.00  

 

05-250-100 Contributed Capital      598,715.40  



Simple Balance Sheet 
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb614_pg.php/Job No: 40030
Page 2 of 2
USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2020 thru Fiscal Month: Nov, for Fund: 05

Account

Number

Account

Title

Ending

Bal

Net

Amount

05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance       36,514.20  

05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved    3,817,725.94  

05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account       10,071.23-  

05-272-100 Retained Earnings      734,552.82  

 ** TOTAL EQUITY**     5,177,437.13  

 

 ** TOTAL REVENUE**       396,602.58  

 

 ** TOTAL EXPENSE**       336,300.76  

 

 

 TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY    16,482,912.63  



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40028
Page 1 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUE
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

PRIOR YR REVENUE

2020

ANTICIPATED REVENUE

ADJ

ANTICIPATED

2020

CURRENT REVENUE

2020

YTD REVENUE

2020

(EXCESS)/DEFICIT

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

05-314-301 RTS - City 10% UTY T         2,112.49               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-324-210 Water Impact Fees        85,603.00         162,471.00       162,471.00        17,470.00        45,422.00       117,049.00    27.96 %

05-324-220 Sewer Impact Fees       211,920.00         410,595.00       410,595.00        48,565.00       119,205.00       291,390.00    29.03 %

05-325-111 Connection Fees - Water - Cash Basis        42,430.16          81,840.00        81,840.00        10,005.00        23,925.00        57,915.00    29.23 %

05-325-112 Connection Fees - Water - Accrual Bas         3,045.00             500.00           500.00         1,174.84         1,609.84        (1,109.84)   321.97 %

05-325-210 Readiness to Serve Charge - Sewer        30,892.30          29,148.00        29,148.00             0.00             0.00        29,148.00     0.00 %

05-325-211 Readiness to Serve Charge - Water        21,260.00          21,704.00        21,704.00             0.00             0.00        21,704.00     0.00 %

05-329-200 Other Lic./Fees/Permits         2,661.00           2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00           500.00         1,500.00    25.00 %

05-331-350 Sewer/Wastewater Grants     1,613,774.00               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-331-370 Small Community Wastewater Grant       128,000.00               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-340-300 Water Utility Revenue     1,165,225.74       1,214,879.00     1,214,879.00       102,442.35       101,547.97     1,113,331.03     8.36 %

05-340-500 Sewer Utility Revenue     1,091,753.54       1,149,532.00     1,149,532.00        93,201.03        93,219.27     1,056,312.73     8.11 %

05-359-100 Other Fines and/or Forfeitures        30,795.00          23,800.00        23,800.00         2,980.00         6,405.00        17,395.00    26.91 %

05-359-200 Non Sufficient Funds         1,560.00           1,300.00         1,300.00            70.00           180.00         1,120.00    13.85 %

05-359-300 Late Fees        30,996.00          29,000.00        29,000.00         2,992.50         4,588.50        24,411.50    15.82 %

05-369-100 Misc. Income        14,451.32               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-369-401 Insurance - Claims         7,023.45               0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-381-900 Cash Carry Forward             0.00         130,000.00       130,000.00             0.00             0.00       130,000.00     0.00 %

------------------ -------------------- ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTALS     4,483,503.00       3,256,769.00     3,256,769.00       278,900.72       396,602.58     2,860,166.42    12.18 %

================== ==================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40028
Page 2 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Enterprise Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

Water

05-533-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Water Oper       171,811.75       205,272.00       205,272.00        13,052.67        22,133.67       183,138.33    10.78 %

05-533-140 Overtime - Water Oper         2,916.21         5,262.00         5,262.00           642.81           785.89         4,476.11    14.94 %

05-533-210 Fica Taxes - Water Oper        12,909.90        16,106.00        16,106.00         1,018.89         1,992.14        14,113.86    12.37 %

05-533-220 Retirement Contribution - Water Oper        14,565.97        17,832.00        17,832.00         1,160.00         2,268.80        15,563.20    12.72 %

05-533-230 Life & Health Insurance - Water Oper        44,296.51        54,105.00        54,105.00         4,237.57         8,807.97        45,297.03    16.28 %

05-533-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Water Ope         7,570.00         9,746.00         9,746.00             0.00         6,304.58         3,441.42    64.69 %

05-533-310 Professional Services - Water Oper        28,291.81        20,000.00        20,000.00            50.00         1,765.00        18,235.00     8.83 %

05-533-311 Engineering Services - Water Oper        (1,558.00)        30,000.00        30,000.00             0.00             0.00        30,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-312 Professional Services - Other - Water         3,952.02        20,000.00        20,000.00           681.60           681.60        19,318.40     3.41 %

05-533-313 Professional Services - Polk Regional         2,871.00         5,000.00         5,000.00             0.00             0.00         5,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-400 Travel and Training - Water Oper           872.95           500.00           500.00             0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00 %

05-533-410 Communication Services - Water Oper         4,160.22         3,500.00         3,500.00            18.21           426.12         3,073.88    12.17 %

05-533-420 Education Reimbursement - Water Oper             0.00         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-430 Utilities - Water Oper         1,266.22             0.00             0.00            59.00           181.81          (181.81)     0.00 %

05-533-431 Mt. Olive WTP - Utilities - Water Ope         3,191.68         6,900.00         6,900.00         4,650.00         4,977.10         1,922.90    72.13 %

05-533-432 Commonwealth WTP - Utilities - Water         1,501.25         4,620.00         4,620.00             0.00            20.80         4,599.20     0.45 %

05-533-433 V.Matt Williams WTP - Utilities - Wat        12,853.99        12,000.00        12,000.00             0.00         1,039.13        10,960.87     8.66 %

05-533-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Water Oper        39,221.53        40,000.00        40,000.00             5.99         1,019.40        38,980.60     2.55 %

05-533-461 Mt. Olive WTP - Repairs and Maint - W        34,080.99        10,000.00        10,000.00         2,148.00         2,148.00         7,852.00    21.48 %

05-533-462 Commonwealth WTP - Repairs and Maint             0.00         8,000.00         8,000.00         2,586.00         2,586.00         5,414.00    32.33 %

05-533-463 V.Matt Williams WTP - Repairs and Mai             0.00         8,000.00         8,000.00         3,861.41         4,061.41         3,938.59    50.77 %

05-533-464 Vehicle Fuel - Water Oper        10,665.49         7,000.00         7,000.00           774.55           774.55         6,225.45    11.07 %

05-533-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Water Oper        13,133.97         8,000.00         8,000.00           226.32           226.32         7,773.68     2.83 %

05-533-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep         4,265.01         6,000.00         6,000.00             0.00             0.00         6,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-470 Printing and Reproduction - Water Ope             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00           155.00          (155.00)     0.00 %

05-533-492 Recording & Other Fees - Water Oper         5,300.00         4,300.00         4,300.00             0.00             0.00         4,300.00     0.00 %

05-533-510 Office Supplies - Water Oper           252.66         1,000.00         1,000.00            25.04            34.68           965.32     3.47 %

05-533-520 Operating Supplies - Water Oper        24,075.89        15,000.00        15,000.00         2,251.89         4,678.97        10,321.03    31.19 %

05-533-524 Chemicals - Water Oper         3,233.99         9,000.00         9,000.00           402.00           783.00         8,217.00     8.70 %

05-533-526 Meter Supplies - New Installs - Water        56,117.68        90,000.00        90,000.00        20,516.60        30,438.08        59,561.92    33.82 %

05-533-527 Meter Supplies - Repairs & Maintenanc        11,814.64        20,000.00        20,000.00         9,672.57        14,799.74         6,463.36    74.00 %

05-533-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Water Ope             0.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Wa         1,403.78             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-533-630 Improvements Other than Building - Wa        22,275.35             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-533-640 Machinery & Equipment - Water Oper        34,242.72       120,000.00       120,000.00             0.00             0.00       120,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-641 Mt. Olive WTP - Machinery & Equipment             0.00       150,000.00       150,000.00             0.00        20,000.00        25,066.00    13.33 %

05-533-642 Commonwealth WTP - Machinery & Equipm             0.00        20,000.00        20,000.00             0.00             0.00        20,000.00     0.00 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40028
Page 3 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Enterprise Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

05-533-643 V.Matt Williams WTP - Machinery & Equ             0.00        20,000.00        20,000.00             0.00             0.00        20,000.00     0.00 %

05-533-650 Construction In Progress - Water Oper        23,505.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-533-660 Other Capital Assets - Water Operatio         3,906.25             0.00             0.00             0.00        32,177.50       (32,177.50)     0.00 %

05-533-710 Principal - Water Oper             0.00        79,277.00        79,277.00             0.00             0.00        79,277.00     0.00 %

05-533-720 Interest - Water Oper        76,351.08        72,847.00        72,847.00             0.00             0.00        72,847.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL       675,319.51     1,104,267.00     1,104,267.00        68,041.12       165,267.26       835,328.84    14.97 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

Sewer

05-535-120 Regular Salary - Wages - Sewer Oper       104,971.70       130,319.00       130,319.00         7,580.40        12,913.34       117,405.66     9.91 %

05-535-140 Overtime - Sewer Oper         3,492.28         3,475.00         3,475.00         1,061.12         1,163.36         2,311.64    33.48 %

05-535-210 Fica Taxes - Sewer Oper         8,156.51        10,235.00        10,235.00           650.24         1,213.44         9,021.56    11.86 %

05-535-220 Retirement Contribution - Sewer Oper         9,269.89        11,332.00        11,332.00           731.95         1,367.22         9,964.78    12.07 %

05-535-230 Life & Health Insurance - Sewer Oper        23,930.52        30,744.00        30,744.00         2,292.49         4,917.81        25,826.19    16.00 %

05-535-240 Worker&#39;s Compensation - Sewer Ope         3,694.00        10,388.00        10,388.00             0.00             0.00        10,388.00     0.00 %

05-535-310 Professional Services - Sewer Oper        36,643.80        25,000.00        25,000.00           436.00         8,116.45        16,883.55    32.47 %

05-535-311 Engineering Services - Sewer Oper        (1,558.00)        20,000.00        20,000.00             0.00         6,061.25        13,938.75    30.31 %

05-535-312 Professional Services - Other - Sewer         4,566.06        14,000.00        14,000.00             0.00            50.00        13,950.00     0.36 %

05-535-400 Travel and Training - Sewer Oper         1,941.52         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-410 Communication Services - Sewer Oper         3,299.99         3,500.00         3,500.00             0.00           396.14         3,103.86    11.32 %

05-535-411 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sew           975.47         1,500.00         1,500.00             0.00             0.00         1,500.00     0.00 %

05-535-412 Mt. Olive WWTP - Comm Srvcs - Sewer O         2,376.00         2,500.00         2,500.00             0.00           437.95         2,062.05    17.52 %

05-535-430 Utilities - Sewer Oper         6,216.09         7,000.00         7,000.00           199.21           687.53         6,312.47     9.82 %

05-535-431 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Utilities - Sewe        18,679.65        21,000.00        21,000.00             0.00         1,456.90        19,543.10     6.94 %

05-535-432 Mt. Olive WWTP - Utilities - Sewer Op         7,476.06        11,000.00        11,000.00           205.02           967.52        10,032.48     8.80 %

05-535-460 Repairs and Maintenance - Sewer Oper        53,550.80       100,000.00       100,000.00           622.89        12,458.63        87,541.37    12.46 %

05-535-461 Cardinal Hill - Repairs and Maint - S         4,887.70        40,000.00        40,000.00         1,494.00         1,494.00        38,506.00     3.74 %

05-535-464 Vehicle Fuel - Sewer Oper        12,007.80         4,000.00         4,000.00           864.76           864.76         3,135.24    21.62 %

05-535-465 Vehicle Maintenance - Sewer Oper        13,287.66         8,000.00         8,000.00           222.83           222.83         7,777.17     2.79 %

05-535-466 Public Works/Utilities Facility - Rep         4,420.68         6,000.00         6,000.00             0.00             0.00         6,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-470 Printing and Reproduction - Sewer Ope             0.00            60.00            60.00             0.00             0.00            60.00     0.00 %

05-535-490 Other Current Charges - Sewer Oper           168.22             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-535-492 Recording & Other Fees - Sewer Oper           125.00         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-493 Equipment Rental - Sewer Oper             0.00         4,000.00         4,000.00             0.00             0.00         4,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-510 Office Supplies - Sewer Oper           262.98         1,000.00         1,000.00            25.04            34.69           965.31     3.47 %

05-535-520 Operating Supplies - Sewer Oper        11,207.82         8,000.00         8,000.00         1,082.92         1,442.32         6,557.68    18.03 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40028
Page 4 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Enterprise Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

05-535-521 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Operating Suppli            27.34         8,000.00         8,000.00             0.00             0.00         8,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-522 Cardinal Hill WWTP - Sludge Hauling        15,360.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-535-524 Chemicals - Sewer Oper        30,789.99        17,000.00        17,000.00         1,564.00         2,463.00        14,537.00    14.49 %

05-535-530 Road Materials & Supplies - Sewer Ope            27.74             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-535-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships - Se           418.27         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-630 Improvements Other than Building - Se             0.00        50,000.00        50,000.00             0.00             0.00        50,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-640 Machinery & Equipment - Sewer Oper        37,497.61        80,000.00        80,000.00             0.00             0.00        80,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-641 Cardinal Hill - Mach & Equip - Sewer        34,355.00        30,000.00        30,000.00             0.00             0.00        30,000.00     0.00 %

05-535-650 Construction In Progress - Sewer Oper     1,825,510.54       410,595.00       410,595.00        41,125.00        57,210.10       353,384.90    13.93 %

05-535-710 Principal - Sewer Oper             0.00       319,972.00       319,972.00             0.00             0.00       319,972.00     0.00 %

05-535-720 Interest - Sewer Oper       302,312.44       295,533.00       295,533.00             0.00             0.00       295,533.00     0.00 %

05-535-722 Interest - DEP Effluent Disposal Loan         4,626.30             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL     2,584,975.43     1,688,153.00     1,688,153.00        60,157.87       115,939.24     1,572,213.76     6.87 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========

EF Non-Departmental

05-590-310 Professional Services - Non-Dept        27,327.92        25,000.00        25,000.00            31.25         2,422.55        22,577.45     9.69 %

05-590-311 Engineering Services - Non-Dept             0.00        10,000.00        10,000.00             0.00             0.00        10,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-312 Professional Services - Other - Non-D         8,240.00         8,000.00         8,000.00             0.00             0.00         8,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-315 Inmate Labor - EF Non - Dept        28,748.50        28,749.00        28,749.00             0.00         7,187.12        21,561.88    25.00 %

05-590-320 Accounting and Auditing - Non-Dept        30,497.31        17,000.00        17,000.00         5,802.20         7,126.28         9,873.72    41.92 %

05-590-440 Rentals and Leases - Non-Dept         4,609.06             0.00             0.00           391.71           552.56          (552.56)     0.00 %

05-590-450 Liability Insurance - Non-Dept        26,351.50        70,000.00        70,000.00        10,039.50        36,479.50        33,520.50    52.11 %

05-590-510 Office Supplies - Non-Departmental           840.65         1,000.00         1,000.00             0.00             0.00         1,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-520 Operating Supplies - Non-Dept           843.76         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-521 Emergencies & Contingencies - Operati         9,197.82        20,000.00        20,000.00             0.00             0.00        20,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-525 Uniforms - Non Dept         1,493.52         4,500.00         4,500.00             0.00             0.00         4,500.00     0.00 %

05-590-528 Postage - Non-Dept            64.32         3,000.00         3,000.00             0.00             0.00         3,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-540 Books, Pub., Sub., & Memberships -NON             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00         1,152.00        (1,152.00)     0.00 %

05-590-720 Interest - Bond 2017 Issue       (44,749.17)             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-590-730 Other Debt Service Costs        64,104.94             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00 %

05-590-920 Transfer to General Fund - Non-Dept             0.00        25,000.00        25,000.00             0.00             0.00        25,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-930 Transfer to Water Impact Fee Reserves             0.00       162,471.00       162,471.00             0.00             0.00       162,471.00     0.00 %

05-590-941 Reserves - Emergencies & Contingencie             0.00        83,077.00        83,077.00             0.00             0.00        83,077.00     0.00 %

05-590-992 Unemployment Claims - Non-Dept             0.00         2,000.00         2,000.00             0.00             0.00         2,000.00     0.00 %

05-590-994 Bank Fees - Non-Dept             0.00         1,550.00         1,550.00             0.00             0.00         1,550.00     0.00 %



NOVEMBER 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIALS
POLK CITY12/04/2019 14:40

gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 40028
Page 5 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Enterprise Fund Expenditures
16.66 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2020 / 11

G/L

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

2019

ACTUALS

2020

ADOPTED BUDGET

2020

ADJ BUDGET

2020

MTD EXPENSES

2020

YTD EXPENSES

2020

AVAIL BUDGET

PERCENTAGE

REALIZED

05-590-996 Bad Debt - Non-Dept (187.62) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0.00 %

05-590-999 Other - Non-Operating Charges - Non-D 401.92 0.00 0.00 95.00 174.25 (174.25)     0.00 %

------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ ------------------ -----------

DEPARTMENT TOTAL 157,784.43       464,347.00       464,347.00        16,359.66        55,094.26       409,252.74    11.86 %

================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ================== ===========



Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Totals

Adult Books 1273 1318 2591
Juvenile Books 1035 787 1822
DVD'S 858 829 1687
Hot-Spots 20 20 40
Digital 75 93 168
Total Circulation 3261 3047 6,308

In City 5 11 16
In County 3 18 21
Digital 7 12 19
Total New Borrowers 15 41 56

Adult 5 2 7
Juvenile 5 3 8
Young Adult 1 0 1
Total Programs 11 5 16

Adult 89 21 110
Juvenile 119 20 139
Young Adult 33 0 33
Total Attendance 241 41 282

Phone Calls 190 178 368

212 194 406

  1716 1615 3331

Number of Computer Users

Total Patrons

Library Reports 10/2019 - 09/2020

Circulation

New Borrowers

Number of Programs

Program Attendance

Reference Questions



Polk County Fire Rescue City of Polk City Summary Report  2019 Report Through Nov 30th

Report Date: 2019-12-02

15

4

2

1

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

Medical Call

Traffic/Transportation Incidents

Fire Call

Citizen Assist/Service Call

Medical Call
Traffic/Transportation

Incidents
Fire Call Citizen Assist/Service Call

Total 15 4 2 1

Previous Month Incidents by Call Category Total Incidents: 22

251

46

19

11

5

3

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Medical Call

Traffic/Transportation Incidents

Fire Call

Fire Alarm

Citizen Assist/Service Call

Hazardous Condition

Medical Call
Traffic/Transportation

Incidents
Fire Call Fire Alarm Citizen Assist/Service Call Hazardous Condition

Total 251 46 19 11 5 3

Year to Date Incidents by Call Category Total Incidents: 336

1

1
1
1

1
2

3
3
3

3
4

5
5

6

6
8

9
9
9

15
22

24
26

37

47

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

Choking
Stab/Gunshot/Penetrating Trauma

Heat/Cold Exposure
Eye Problems/Injuries

Burns/Explosion
Assault/Sexual Assault

Stroke/Transient Ischemic Attack

Back Pain
Cardiac/Respiratory Arrest/Death

Animal Bites/Attacks
Traumatic Injuries

Heart Problems/A.I.C.D.

Allergies/Envenomation
Abdominal Pain/Problem

Overdose/Poisoning
Convulsion/Seizures

Hemorrhage/Lacerations

Unknown Problem
Diabetic Problems

Psychiatric/Abnormal Behavior/Suicide Attempt
Unconscious/Fainting

Falls

Chest Pain
Breathing Problems

Sick Person

Year to Date Medical Calls by Category Total Incidents: 251

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

Abdominal Pain/Problem

Allergies/Envenomation

Unknown Problem

Falls

Traumatic Injuries

Chest Pain

Assault/Sexual Assault

Sick Person

Unconscious/Fainting

Diabetic Problems

Breathing Problems

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5

Previous Month Medical Calls by Category Total Incidents: 25

1

1

0 1 2

Outside Fire

Vehicle Fire

Previous Month Fire Calls by Category Total Incidents: 2

3

5

11

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Structure Fire

Vehicle Fire

Outside Fire

Year to Date Fire Calls by Category Total Incidents: 19

Total Calls:  YTD - 336 Last Mo. - 22
Dispatch to Arrival: Average:5:33, 90th Percentile: 11:26

Total Response Time: Average: 6:51, 90th Percentile: 12:57



PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)  Page 1of 2 

POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 

 

STATISTICAL DATA 

 

West Division 

 

 

 December 04, 2019 Northwest District 

  

  

To: Patricia Jackson ,  City Manager 

  

From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376 

  

Subject: Statistical report for November, 2019. 

 

 

ACTIVITY  

FELONY ARREST 7 

AFFIDAVITS FELONY 0 

MISDEMEANOR ARREST 4 

AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR  

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE 
WARRANT ARRESTS 

0 

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 0 

TOTAL ARRESTS 11 

SEARCH WARRANTS 0 

FIELD INTERROGATION 
REPORTS 

1 

TRAFFIC CITATIONS 13 

INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 0 

STOLEN PROPERTY 
RECOVERED 

                   0 

HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS 

                   0 

OFFENSE REPORTS 22 

NARCOTICS SEIZED                    0 

ASSETS SEIZED                    0 

PATROL NOTICES 0 

FOXTROT REPORTS 10 

TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0 

COMMUNITY CONTACTS                  2000 

TRAFFIC STOPS 33 

TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 
FOR SERVICE 

                 110 



PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)  Page 1of 2 

 
 

 

In November 2019, there were two (2) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to three (3) in 

November 2018. In November 2019 there was one reported residential burglary of a residence 

under construction in Fountain Park Subdivision. A Hispanic male advertised appliance on 

Facebook Market place for sale. When the purchaser arrived at the residence under construction, 

the Hispanic male opened the garage door and sold appliance from the residence under 

construction out of the garage. The suspect was later arrested at the BP located on Highway 

33/Mt Olive Rd following the incident. In November there was a report of a conveyance burglary 

that occurred at the 4100 block of I4. The victim’s car broke down after black Friday shopping, 

victim left the vehicle on the side of I4 with the items he purchased from black Friday shopping 

in the trunk. The victim returned the following day to retrieve his vehicle, however the window 

was broken and his packages were missing from the trunk. These cases do not pose to be a trend 

and are not related at this time. 

 

 

CaseNo Inc From Inc To DOW Location Narrative Det PRINTS VIDEO

CASE 

STATUS

PCSO-

190053722

2019-11-16 / 

2349hrs

2019-11-16 / 

2349hrs

Sat 8519 RINDGE RD               

FOUNTAIN PARK

Vict advised they responded to an OfferUp ad posted by Juan 

Torres HM 071087 who was selling appliances out of the 

resid, when they arrived at location susp opened the garage 

door, they gave susp $450 for the appliances / Susp was later 

identified and located at the Marathon Gas Station at Hwy 

33/Mt Olive Rd 10'15: Juan Torres CA

PCSO-

190055283

2019-11-27 / 

1938hrs

2019-11-28 / 

2111hrs

Thur 4101 I4 E front passenger window busted out;  Unk susp entered victs 

veh which was disabled on side of roadway & removed a bag 

of clothing. No prints. No cameras on the shoulder of I-4. No 

suspect x43. Only clothing removed. Coggins No No NFL

BURGLARY CONVEYANCE 

 
 

 

Monthly

2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 Change 2018 2019

Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0% 0.0 0.3

Burg. Business 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 2 0% 0.2 0.2

Burg. Residence 2 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 6 0 1 1 2 0 16 8 100% 1.5 0.7

Burg. Structure 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0% 0.2 0.1

Burg. Conveyance 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 0 14 0 0 1 0 5 0 1 1 0 0 11 17 100% 1.0 1.5

Vehicle Theft 1 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 5 -200% 0.3 0.5

Grand Theft 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 4 6 -100% 0.4 0.5

Petit Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 0% 0.4 0.1

Mail Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0% 0.1 0.1

Retail Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0% 0.1 0.0

Criminal Mischief 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 0% 0.3 0.2

Totals 3 4 1 4 2 3 1 0 8 3 6 2 1 16 1 4 6 5 15 3 3 2 4 0 47 46 -33% 4.3 4.2

% Change

FIR's 0 0 0 3 0 1 3 0 0 4 2 4 0 6 0 2 8 0 1 1 1 0 0 0

Department of Law Enforcement

Polk City - 2018 - 2019

January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD Totals YTD 

33% 300% 50% N/A -63% -67% 1500% 300% -17% -80% -33% N/A -2% -2%

-1  



Public Works Report 
November 2019 

 
Public Works 
 
Summary: Public Works maintained all Public facilities to include Library, City Hall, 
Freedom Park, Bronson Center, Old Public Works Facility, Courts, McManigle Park, 
Fishing Pier, New Public Work/Utility facilities, and Activity Center. 
 
 

 Mowed and trimmed all City facilities  
 

 Inspected Freedom Park, Recreation Courts, Fishing Pier, and McManigle Park,  
 

 Activity Center – Set up and tear down of facility for Rental of Building. 
 

 Bronson Center- Set up and tear down of facility for Rental of Building 
 

 Monitored and serviced all storm drains throughout Polk City. 
 

 Completed Work Orders-16 (Repairs and Maintenance of Equipment, Electrical, 
plumbing, Building Maintenance, Vehicle Maintenance, etc.) 
 

 Maintenance Streetscape, with new mulch, new plants, and redone irrigation. 
 

 

December Objectives:  
Continue maintaining the mowing and preventive maintenance of all City facilities, 
service equipment. Prepare for Christmas Parade event and Christmas Party. Work on 
Streetscape and Landscape at City Hall. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

City Commission Meeting 
December 16, 2019 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM:   PROCLAMATION – NATIONAL CHOICE WEEK 2020 
 
 
 

          ____INFORMATION ONLY 
          _X__ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
ISSUE:  Proclamation – National School Choice Week 2020 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proclamation 

 
ANALYSIS: N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   N/A 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Proclamation 
 

WHEREAS all children in Polk City should have access to the highest-quality education 
possible; and, 
 
WHEREAS Polk City recognizes the important role that an effective education plays in 
preparing all students in Polk City to be successful adults; and, 
 
WHEREAS quality education is critically important to the economic vitality of Polk City; and, 
 
WHEREAS Polk City is home to a multitude of excellent education options from which parents 
can choose for their children; and,  
 
WHEREAS educational variety not only helps to diversify our economy, but also enhances the 
vibrancy of our community; and, 
 
WHEREAS our area has many high-quality teaching professionals who are committed to 
educating our children; and,  
 
WHEREAS School Choice Week is celebrated across the country by millions of students, 
parents, educators, schools and organizations to raise awareness of the need for effective 
educational options;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Joe LaCascia, Mayor do hereby recognize January 26 – February 1, 
2020 as SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK, and I call this observance to the attention of all of our 
citizens. 
 
       City of Polk City 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Joe LaCascia, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
City Manager/City Clerk 
 
 



INSTRUCTIONS 
  

 If you issue a proclamation, please send a .pdf copy of the proclamation to Julie 
Collier at proclamations@nscw.org, so that we may recognize you for participating. 

  
 If you choose to send a hard copy of an issued proclamation, please send it to: Julie 

Collier, National School Choice Week, 2140 E Southlake Blvd, Suite L – 820, 
Southlake, TX 76092 

 



 

City Commission Meeting 

December 16, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 :   DEP PROJECT CONTINGENCIES    

           ___INFORMATION ONLY 

           ___ACTION RQUESTED 

ISSUE:   

DEP Project Contingencies – Relocation of S.R. 33 Sprayfield 

ATACHMENTS:  

Email from Gerry Hartman 
Bid from A.C. Schultes for Well Abandonment 
Proposal for SCAG STTII52V-26CHEFI Mower  

ANALYSIS:  

SRF Project #WW53402—loan and Project #WW531403—grant has a $84,000 Contingency.  
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) allowed a “direct purchase” of the contingency items. 

 Irrigation System -- $13,041.97 (Central Florida Irrigation) 
 Well Abandonment -- $23,250.00 (A.C. Schultes of Florida, Inc.   
 SCAG Mower (will be able to mow 1ft. to 3ft. slopes) -- $10,687.20 (Fields Equipment) 
 Repair of wash-outs and dirt work -- $5,500 (Odom Contracting -- City Manager approved  
 Other repairs and piping -- $4,500 (Odom Contracting) – City Manager approval, if work is 

needed 
 Shed, which has not been tied to quote, but will fall under City Manager Approval -- $2,000 to 

$3,000 

This will leave a balance of approximately $24,000 in contingencies, if money is needed for Ardaman 
and Hartman Consultants. 

Gerry Hartman will be present at the meeting to discuss the contingencies. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the contingencies outside of the City Manager’s authorization ($46,979.17) 

 



1

Patricia Jackson

From: Gerry Hartman <gerry@hartmanconsultant.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 9:31 AM
To: Patricia Jackson
Cc: Lori Pearson; Dufresne, Douglas
Subject: Fwd: Well abandonment for SWFWMD and the other close out cost items

Are we good to implement the items below or do they need to go to the City Council again? 
 
Gerald C. Hartman, PE, BCEE, ASA 
Hartman Consultants, LLC   
637 N. Park Avenue 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
407.341.0970 Cell 
gerry@hartmanconsultant.com 

 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Gerry Hartman <gerry@hartmanconsultant.com> 
Subject: Re: Well abandonment for SWFWMD and the other close out cost items 
Date: November 12, 2019 at 1:19:47 PM EST 
To: Patricia Jackson <patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org> 
Cc: Lori Pearson <lori.pearson@mypolkcity.org> 
 
A direct purchase by the City funded by the SRF loan of $23,250 which is included in the $84,000 
contingency.  The same as the Odum $5,500 and the second one in the future at $4,500 totalling 
$10,000.  The Central Florida Irrigation is the third direct purchase funded the same way at $13,041.97. 
 
$84,000 
less $10,000 
less $23,250 
less $13,041.97 
Leaves approximately $37,708.03 
 
Two more items were contemplated. 
1.) a mower at $9,000 to $11,000 
2.) a shed at $2,000 to $3,000. 
which have not been tied to a quote yet. 
 
With the additional 2 items we have about $25,000 left. 
Ardaman may need some money. 
I may run over a little also. 
 
My best 
Gerry 
 
 



2

Gerald C. Hartman, PE, BCEE, ASA 
Hartman Consultants, LLC   
637 N. Park Avenue 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
407.341.0970 Cell 
gerry@hartmanconsultant.com 

 
 

On Nov 12, 2019, at 1:06 PM, Patricia Jackson <patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org> wrote: 
 

Good afternoon Gerry: 
  
I will put this on the Agenda for the City Commission meeting November 
18th; will we need to treat this as a Change Order or something else? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Patricia R Jackson 
City Manager 
Polk City 
863‐984‐1375, extension 237 
  
  

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written 
communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or 
Local business are public records available to the public and media upon 
request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public 
disclosure. 
  

From: Gerry Hartman <gerry@hartmanconsultant.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:00 PM 
To: Patricia Jackson <patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org> 
Cc: Lori Pearson <lori.pearson@mypolkcity.org> 
Subject: Well abandonment for SWFWMD 
  
  
  

Gerald C. Hartman, PE, BCEE, ASA 
Hartman Consultants, LLC   
637 N. Park Avenue 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
407.341.0970 Cell 
gerry@hartmanconsultant.com 

 

 



1

Patricia Jackson

From: Gerry Hartman <gerry@hartmanconsultant.com>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Goff, Bryan
Cc: Patricia Jackson; Lori Pearson
Subject: Re: Minor wrap-up items

Bryan: 
 
Getting the quotes and costs. 
 
1.)  Odum more gravel mix and soil dressing  
       $5,500 for the initial. 
       $4,500 for the finish. 
 
2.)   Central Florida Irrigation — see quote under separate cover. $13,041.97 
 
3.)   Ardaman is an HC subcontractor doing the soils work.  Their have a contract with me. 
       for $32,930 for the monitor wells and hydro‐geologic services and coordination with FDEP    Tampa.  When the 
SWFWMD required the old irrigation/agricultural well to be plugged, I asked them to get a quote for it.  
 
They have yet to respond with one as of this date.  I think they will go over budget and I asked for an extra quote. 
 
4.)  SWFWMD required well abandonment.  Awaiting quote. 
 
5.)  Pump Station Cover furnish and install.  Odum working on a quote with Lori. 
 
6.)  Additional seeding for winter.  $10,000. 
 
7.)  Lawnmower as a direct vendor purchase.  Lori is selecting.  Assume in the $9,000 to $11,000 area due to incline and 
bigger tires. 
 
 
Gerald C. Hartman, PE, BCEE, ASA 
Hartman Consultants, LLC   
637 N. Park Avenue 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
407.341.0970 Cell 
gerry@hartmanconsultant.com 

 
 

On Nov 8, 2019, at 4:03 PM, Goff, Bryan <Bryan.Goff@dep.state.fl.us> wrote: 
 
Gerry: 
  
As discussed, we are okay with the City doing these various low cost items outside of the Tri‐Sure 
contract.  Prior to requesting disbursement for these items, please provide an accounting of these 
charges: 



2

 More gravel mix – Odum ‐ $? 
 PS cover – Odum or direct vendor purchase ‐ $? 
 Additional seeding – Odum ‐ $? 
 Lawnmower – Direct vendor purchase ‐ $? 

  
If the City has an agreement with Ardaman (like the attached agreement with your firm), then we can 
process their charges as technical services.  If not, and the total amount for the monitoring wells and old 
well abandonment is less than $100k, then these charges could be added to the above table of direct 
city purchases.  Please contact me if you have any other questions.  Thanks, 
  
Bryan 
850.245.2966 
  

From: Gerry Hartman <gerry@hartmanconsultant.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Goff, Bryan <Bryan.Goff@dep.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Patricia Jackson <patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org> 
Subject: Minor wrap‐up items 
  
1.)  Status‐‐‐The major construction on the project is almost complete. 
  
We did substantial completion testing today and everything worked. 
  
Only a few minor things which have come up that need work and we do not want to have to mobilize 
him again for such small stuff. 
  
2.)  Contingency use —— So, is it possible to use:  
  
A.) The City’s annual contractor (which was bid a while ago) Odum construction to do a few small items 
such as 1.) some more gravel soil mix in a few locations, 2.) either a tipping cover for the pump station 
or a very small shed, 3.) seeding a few areas, and 4.)  purchasing a lawnmower for the site? and  
  
B.)  The existing Tri‐sure irrigation contractor paid directly by the City to provide some irrigation system 
work.  
  
C.)  Ardaman is putting in the monitor wells.  In that process the SWFWMD found a relic 10” well outside 
the site fence at the right of way which we did not think was on our property, but it barely is by 
inches.  SWFWMD wants us to abandon the well which has no motor and no power to it and thereby 
releasing the old agricultural WUP for 31,500 gpd.  We had to make this commitment to get the monitor 
well construction permits.  Ardaman is getting quotes to get that done.  This would be a change order to 
Ardaman’s contract which was a part of this project bid. 
  
We would like to use the project contingency to accomplish these items and cover the professional fees 
associated with them.  I am asking the FDEP approval for that. 
  
3.)  FDEP final inspection — Do you wish to have the FDEP/RWA inspector to come out again for the final 
inspection and final start‐up testing? 
  
We should be ready for that one day endeavor and have the site mowed, dressed, etc. in the November 
13, 14, or 15 or November 18, 19, or 20 time period.  We should also have the record drawings and site 
operations manual available at that time. 
  



3

Please let us know when the inspector would be available. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Gerald C. Hartman, PE, BCEE, ASA 
Hartman Consultants, LLC   
637 N. Park Avenue 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
407.341.0970 Cell 
gerry@hartmanconsultant.com 

  
The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 <Engineering Services Agreement (construction).pdf> 

 



Date

11/4/2019

Estimate #

33

Name / Address

HARTMAN CONSULTANTS, LLC
300 S. INTERLACHEN AVE.STE 503
WINTER PARK, FL. 32789

IRRIGATION SERVICES OF CENTRAL
FLORIDA, INC.
510 HWY 92 EAST
PO BOX 1406
AUBURNDALE,FL 33823

Project

Thank you for your business. Total

PHONE
863-875-5722
863-287-1166
FAX 295-9055

Description Qty Rate Total

ITEMS NEEDED  TO CONTROL PRESSURE COMMING INTO
IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

0.00

4'' BERMAD PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE INSTALLED ON
EXISTING 4'' DUMP LINE SET AT 80 PSI.

1 1,985.22 1,985.22

LIQUID FILLED PRESSURE GAUGES INSTALLED ON EACH
PUMPS SUCTION LINE.

2 193.93 387.86

4'' CHECK VALVE INSTALLED AT PUMPS DISCHARGE. 1 478.00 478.00
A N ALTERNATING RELAY INSTALLED AT PUMP STATION. 1 495.36 495.36

HUNTER ACC2 75 STATION SMART CONTROLLER WITH
REMOTE ACCESS VIA  INTERNET OR I PHONE INSTALLED
WITH INLINE FLOWMETER AND PRESSURE TRANSDUCER.

1 9,695.53 9,695.53

$13,041.97



A. C. Schultes of Florida, Inc.

11865 US Highway 41 South

Gibsonton, FL  33534

24 Hour Service

(813) 741-3010

Fax (813) 741-3170

City of Polk City

Attn: Mr. Douglas Dufresne, PG

8008 South Orange Avenue

Orlando, FL 32809

Scope of Services

Mobilize to site with equipment and crew

Remove existing pump assembly and clean

Video and Caliper log well / Request use of gravel in borehole

Install tremie pipe to bottom of well 

Install gravel (if approved) or cement or possibly both to abandon well

Clean up and demobilize

Bid Clarifications:

Polk City to provide legal and safe access to the well

Polk City to provide access for cement trucks 

Quote is based on 10" diameter well 654' deep.  

Polk City to provide water source near site

ACS to provide abandonment permit

Water quality sampling and analysis is not included

All other services, except noted above, are excluded

Due to current workload, work is anticipated to start 3-5 weeks from signed proposal

This quote is valid for 90 days

Sincerely,

Gregory Schultes
Gregory Schultes

November 1, 2019

Dear Mr. Dufresne;

In accordance with your request, A.C. Schultes of Florida, Inc. (ACS) is pleased to present the following

proposal based on all the information you have provided:

RE: One Well Abandonment

See Schedule of Values



Description Units Unit Unit Price Total

1 Mobilization, permitting and demobilization 1 LS 10,000.00$      10,000.00$               

2 Remove pump, video log and caliper log 1 LS 6,200.00$        6,200.00$                 

3 Furnish & Install Cement 300 Sacks 15.00$             4,500.00$                 

4 Furnish & Install Gravel 10 Ton 80.00$             800.00$                    

5 Demolish concrete pedestal & cut casing below grade 1 LS 1,750.00$        1,750.00$                 

23,250.00$        TOTAL

SCHEDULE OF VALUES



Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Confidential

Quote Summary

Prepared For:

City Of Polk City
123 Broadway Blvd Se
Polk City, FL 33868
Business:  863-984-1375

Prepared By:

Robert Fields
Fields Equipment Company

3203 Havendale Blvd.
Winter Haven, FL 33881

Phone:  863-967-0602
jfields@fieldsequip.com

 Quote Id: 20847502

25 November 2019

25 November 2019

Created On:

Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 31 December 2019

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

SCAG STTII52V-26CHEFI $ 10,687.20 X 1 = $ 10,687.20

Equipment Total $ 10,687.20

Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 10,687.20

SubTotal $ 10,687.20

Est. Service Agreement Tax $ 0.00

Total $ 10,687.20

Down Payment (0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 10,687.20



        Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 20847502 Customer: CITY OF POLK CITY

Confidential

SCAG STTII52V-26CHEFI

Equipment Notes: Pricing reflects bid discount of 20% off of MSRP.

Hours: 0

Stock Number: Selling Price

$ 10,687.20

Description Qty Unit Extended

Turf Tiger II, 52" Velocity Plus Deck, 

26HP Kohler Electronic Fuel Injection, 

Air Cooled

1 $ 13,359.00 $ 13,359.00

Suggested Price $ 13,359.00

Customer Discounts

Customer Discounts Total $ -2,671.80 $ -2,671.80

Total Selling Price $ 10,687.20



2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899

(352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)

SUNCOM 628-4150 TDD only 1-800-231-6103 (FL only)

On the Internet at: WaterMatters.org

Tampa Service Office
7601 Highway 301 North

Tampa, Florida 33637-6759
(813) 985-7481 or
1-800-836-0797 (FL only)

Sarasota Service Office
6750 Fruitville Road

Sarasota, Florida 34240-9711
(941) 377-3722 or
1-800-320-3503 (FL only)

Bartow Service Office
170 Century Boulevard

Bartow, Florida 33830-7700
(863) 534-1448 or
1-800-492-7862 (FL only)

An Equal 

Opportunity 

Employer

June 18, 2012

City of Polk City / Attn: Patricia Jackson

123 Broadway Blvd, South East 

Polk City, FL 33838

Subject:

Dear Permittee(s):

Final Agency Action Transmittal Letter

Small General Water Use Permit

Permit No.:

Project Name:

County:

20 000825.005

C C Calhoun

Polk

Your Water Use Permit has been approved. Final approval is contingent upon no objection to the District's 

action being received by the District within the time frames described in the enclosed Notice of Rights.

   

The information received by the District will be kept on file to support the District's determination regarding 

your application. This information is available for viewing or downloading through the District's Application and 

Permit Search Tools located at www.WaterMatters.org/permits.

   

The Districts action in this matter only becomes closed to future legal challenges from members of the public 

if such persons have been properly notified of the District's action and no person objects to the District's 

action within the prescribed period of time following the notification. The District does not publish notices of 

agency action. If you wish to limit the time within which a person who does not receive actual written notice 

from the District may request an administrative hearing regarding this action, you are strongly encouraged to 

publish, at your own expense, a notice of agency action in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of 

general circulation in the county or counties where the activity will occur. Publishing notice of agency action 

will close the window for filing a petition for hearing. Legal requirements and instructions for publishing notice 

of agency action, as well as a noticing form that can be used is available from the District's website at 

www.WaterMatters.org/permits/noticing. If you publish notice of agency action, a copy of the affidavit of 

publishing provided by the newspaper should be sent to the District's Tampa Service Office, for retention in 

the File of Record for this agency action.

   

Please be advised that the Governing Board has formulated a water shortage plan referenced in a Standard 

Water Use Permit Condition (Exhibit A) of your permit, and will implement such a plan during periods of water 

shortage. You will be notified during a declared water shortage of any change in the conditions of your Permit 

or any suspension of your Permit, or of any restriction on your use of water for the duration of any declared 

water shortage. Please further note that water conservation is a condition of your Permit and should be 

practiced at all times.



Page 2Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your permit or any other information, please contact the 

Water Use Permit Bureau in the Tampa Service Office.

Sincerely,

Water Use Permit Bureau

Zachary R. Whitmore

Approved Permit

Gai Consultants, Inc.

Jay Ameno, Jr.

cc:

Notice of Rights

Enclosures: 



June 18, 2022June 18, 2012

WATER USE PERMIT

SMALL GENERAL

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

RenewalTYPE OF APPLICATION:

The Permittee is responsible for submitting an application to renew this permit no sooner than one year prior to 

the expiration date, and no later than the end of the last business day before the expiration date, whether or not 

the Permittee receives prior notification by mail. Failure to submit a renewal application prior to the expiration date 

and continuing to withdraw water after the expiration date is a violation of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes, and 

Chapter 40D-2, Florida Administrative Code, and may result in a monetary penalty and/or loss of the right to use 

the water. Issuance of a renewal of this permit is contingent upon District approval.

PERMIT NO. 20 000825.005

PERMIT ISSUE DATE: EXPIRATION DATE:

City of Polk City / Attn: Patricia JacksonGRANTED TO:

123 Broadway Blvd, South East 

Polk City, FL 33838

PROJECT NAME:

WATER USE CAUTION AREA(S):

COUNTY: Polk

C C Calhoun

Not in a WUCA

ANNUAL AVERAGE

PEAK MONTH 1

CROP PROTECTION/MAXIMUM 2

    31,100 gpd

      139,100 gpd

      504,000 gpd

TOTAL QUANTITIES AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS PERMIT (in gallons per day)

1 Peak Month: Average daily use during the highest water use month.

2 Crop Protection/Maximum: Frost and Freeze protection of crops/Maximum use allowed any 24-hour period.

WATER USE TABLE (in gpd)

USE

ANNUAL

AVERAGE

PEAK

MONTH

CROP PROTECTION

/MAXIMUM

 31,100       139,100    504,000Agricultural

IRRIGATION ALLOCATION RATE TABLE

IRRIGATED

ACRESCROP/USE TYPE

STANDARD

IRRIGATION RATE

IRRIGATION

METHOD

 20.00 Low Volume Spray        15.31"/yr.Citrus

WITHDRAWAL POINT QUANTITY TABLE

Water use from these withdrawal points are restricted to the quantities given below :

DEPTH

TTL./CSD.FT.

(feet bls) USE DESCRIPTION

DIAM

(in.)

I.D. NO.

PERMITTEE/

DISTRICT

AVERAGE

(gpd)

PEAK 

MONTH

(gpd)

CROP

PROTECTION

(gpd)

1 / 1  10     31,100    139,100    504,000/ UNK      654 Irrigation



Page 2Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

WITHDRAWAL POINT LOCATION TABLE

LATITUDE/LONGITUDEDISTRICT I.D. NO.

 1 28° 10' 54.72"/81° 48' 32.69"



Page 3Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

Location Map

City of Polk City / Attn: Patricia Jackson

WUP No. 20 000825.005

POLK COUNTY



Page 4Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

STANDARD CONDITIONS:

The Permittee shall comply with the Standard Conditions attached hereto, incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A 

and made a part hereof.

The Permittee shall implement all water conservation measures that are economically, technically, and 

environmentally feasible, including:

1.     Incorporation of water conservation best management practices.

2.     Limiting daytime irrigation to the greatest extent practicable to reduce water losses.  

3.     Implementation of a leak detection and repair program as part of an ongoing system maintenance 

program.  This program shall include a system-wide inspection at least once per season.

4.     Evaluation of the feasibility of improving the efficiency of the current irrigation system or 

converting to a more efficient system.  This includes implementation of the improvement(s) or 

conversion when determined to be operationally and economically feasible.

5.     Implementation of an irrigation schedule that maximizes the efficiency of delivering the correct 

quantity of water to the root zone at the time it is needed.  This practice shall include the use of tools to 

determine when and how much irrigation water is needed.  Examples of these tools include soil 

moisture sensors, weather/climatic measuring devices, or piezometers to monitor the water table 

elevation.(286)

 1.

Any wells not in use, and in which pumping equipment is not installed shall be capped or valved in a 

water tight manner in accordance with Chapter 62-532.500(3)(a)(4), F.A.C.(568)

 2.



Page 5Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

40D-2

Exhibit A

WATER USE PERMIT STANDARD CONDITIONS

The Permittee shall provide access to an authorized District representative to enter the property at any 

reasonable time to inspect the facility and make environmental or hydrologic assessments. The Permittee 

shall either accompany District staff onto the property or make provision for access onto the property.

 1.

When necessary to analyze impacts to the water resource or existing users, the District shall require the 

Permittee to install flow metering or other measuring devices to record withdrawal quantities and submit 

the data to the District.

 2.

The District shall collect water samples from any withdrawal point listed in the permit or shall require the 

permittee to submit water samples when the District determines there is a potential for adverse impacts to 

water quality.

 3.

A District identification tag shall be prominently displayed at each withdrawal point that is required by the 

District to be metered or for which withdrawal quantities are required to be reported to the District, by 

permanently affixing the tag to the withdrawal facility.

 4.

The Permittee shall mitigate to the satisfaction of the District any adverse impact to environmental 

features or off-site land uses as a result of withdrawals. When adverse impacts occur or are imminent, the 

District shall require the Permittee to mitigate the impacts. Adverse impacts include the following: 

 

A.     Significant reduction in levels or flows in water bodies such as lakes, 

        impoundments, wetlands, springs, streams or other watercourses; or

B.     Damage to crops and other vegetation causing financial harm to the owner; 

        and

C.     Damage to the habitat of endangered or threatened species.

 5.

The Permittee shall mitigate, to the satisfaction of the District, any adverse impact to existing legal uses 

caused by withdrawals. When adverse impacts occur or are imminent, the District shall require the 

Permittee to mitigate the impacts. Adverse impacts include the following:

  

A.    A reduction in water levels which impairs the ability of a well to produce water;

B.    Significant reduction in levels or flows in water bodies such as lakes, impoundments,

       wetlands, springs, streams or other watercourses; or

C.    Significant inducement of natural or manmade contaminants into a water supply

       or into a usable portion of an aquifer or water body.

 6.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule 40D-1.6105, F.A.C., persons who wish to continue the water use 

permitted herein and who have acquired ownership or legal control of permitted water withdrawal facilities 

or the land on which the facilities are located must apply to transfer the permit to themselves within 45 

days of acquiring ownership or legal control of the water withdrawal facilities or the land.

 7.

If any of the statements in the application and in the supporting data are found to be untrue and 

inaccurate, or if the Permittee fails to comply with all of the provisions of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes 

(F.S.), Chapter 40D, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), or the conditions set forth herein, the 

Governing Board shall revoke this permit in accordance with Rule 40D-2.341, F.A.C., following notice and 

hearing.

 8.

Issuance of this permit does not exempt the Permittee from any other District permitting requirements. 9.

The Permittee shall cease or reduce surface water withdrawal as directed by the District if water levels in 

lakes fall below the applicable minimum water level established in Chapter 40D-8, F.A.C., or rates of flow 

in streams fall below the minimum levels established in Chapter 40D-8, F.A.C.

10.

The Permittee shall cease or reduce withdrawal as directed by the District if water levels in aquifers fall 

below the minimum levels established by the Governing Board.

11.

The Permittee shall not deviate from any of the terms or conditions of this permit without written approval 

by the District.

12.



Page 6Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

The Permittee shall practice water conservation to increase the efficiency of transport, application, and 

use, as well as to decrease waste and to minimize runoff from the property. At such time as the Governing 

Board adopts specific conservation requirements for the Permittee’s water use classification, this permit 

shall be subject to those requirements upon notice and after a reasonable period for compliance.

13.

The District may establish special regulations for Water-Use Caution Areas. At such time as the 

Governing Board adopts such provisions, this permit shall be subject to them upon notice and after a 

reasonable period for compliance.

14.

In the event the District declares that a Water Shortage exists pursuant to Chapter 40D-21, F.A.C., the 

District shall alter, modify, or declare inactive all or parts of this permit as necessary to address the water 

shortage.

15.

This permit is issued based on information provided by the Permittee demonstrating that the use of water 

is reasonable and beneficial, consistent with the public interest, and will not interfere with any existing 

legal use of water. If, during the term of the permit, it is determined by the District that the use is not 

reasonable and beneficial, in the public interest, or does impact an existing legal use of water, the 

Governing Board shall modify this permit or shall revoke this permit following notice and hearing.

16.

All permits issued pursuant to these Rules are contingent upon continued ownership or legal control of all 

property on which pumps, wells, diversions or other water withdrawal facilities are located.

17.

Zachary R. Whitmore

Authorized Signature

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

This permit, issued under the provision of Chapter 373, Florida Statues and Florida Administrative Code 

40D-2, authorizes the Permittee to withdraw the quantities outlined above, and may require various 

activities to be performed by the Permittee as described in the permit, including the Special Conditions. 

The permit does not convey to the Permittee any property rights or privileges other than those specified 

herein, nor relieve the Permittee from complying with any applicable local government, state, or federal 

law, rule, or ordinance.



Page 7Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

Notice of Rights

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING

1.        You or any person whose substantial interests are or may be affected by the District 's action may request

           an administrative hearing on that action by filing a written petition in accordance with Sections 120.569

           and 120.57, Florida Statutes (F.S.), Uniform Rules of Procedure Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative

           Code (F.A.C.) and District Rule 40D-1.1010, F.A.C.  Unless otherwise provided by law, a petition for

           administrative hearing must be filed with (received by) the District within 21 days of receipt of written notice

           of agency action.  "Written notice" means either actual written notice, or newspaper publication of notice,

           that the District has taken or intends to take agency action.  "Receipt of written notice" is deemed to be the

           fifth day after the date on which actual notice is deposited in the United States mail, if notice is mailed to

           you, or the date that actual notice is issued, if sent to you by electronic mail or delivered to you, or the date

           that notice is published in a newspaper, for those persons to whom the District does not provide actual

           notice.

2.        Pursuant to Subsection 373.427(2)(c), F.S., for notices of agency action on a consolidated application for

           an environmental resource permit and use of sovereignty submerged lands concurrently reviewed by the 

           District, a petition for administrative hearing must be filed with (received by) the District within 14 days of

           receipt of written notice.

3.        Pursuant to Rule 62-532.430, F.A.C., for notices of intent to deny a well construction permit, a petition for

           administrative hearing must be filed with (received by) the District within 30 days of receipt of written

           notice of intent to deny.

4.        Any person who receives written notice of an agency decision and who fails to file a written request for

           a hearing within 21 days of receipt or other period as required by law waives the right to request a hearing

           on such matters.

5.        Mediation pursuant to Section 120.573, F.S., to settle an administrative dispute regarding District action is

           not available prior to the filing of a petition for hearing.

6.        A request or petition for administrative hearing must comply with the requirements set forth in Chapter

           28.106, F.A.C.  A request or petition for a hearing must: (1) explain how the substantial interests of each

           person requesting the hearing will be affected by the District 's action or proposed action, (2) state all 

           material facts disputed by the person requesting the hearing or state that there are no material facts in 

           dispute, and (3) otherwise comply with Rules 28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C.  Chapter 28-106, F.A.C.

           can be viewed at www.flrules.org or at the District's website at www.WaterMatters.org/permits/rules.

7.        A petition for administrative hearing is deemed filed upon receipt of the complete petition by the District

           Agency Clerk at the District's Tampa Service Office during normal business hours, which are 8:00 a.m.

           to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding District holidays.  Filings with the District Agency Clerk may

           be made by mail, hand-delivery or facsimile transfer (fax).  The District does not accept petitions for

           administrative hearing by electronic mail.  Mailed filings must be addressed to, and hand-delivered filings

           must be delivered to, the Agency Clerk, Southwest Florida Water Management District, 7601 Highway 301 

     North,Tampa,FL 33637-6759.  Faxed filings must be transmitted to the District Agency Clerk at 

           (813) 987-6746.  Any petition not received during normal business hours shall be filed as of 8:00 a.m. on

           the next business day.  The District's acceptance of faxed petitions for filing is subject to certain conditions

           set forth in the District's Statement of Agency Organization and Operation, available for viewing at

           www.WaterMatters.org/about.



Page 8Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

JUDICIAL REVIEW

1. Pursuant to Sections 120.60(3) and 120.68, F.S., a party who is adversely affected by final District action may 

seek judicial review of the District's final action.  Judicial review shall be sought in the Fifth District Court of 

Appeal or in the appellate district where a party resides or as otherwise provided by law.

2. All proceedings shall be instituted by filing an original notice of appeal with the District Agency Clerk within 30 

days after the rendition of the order being appealed, and a copy of the notice of appeal, accompanied by any 

Rules of Appellate Procedure (Fla. R. App. P.).  Pursuant to Fla. R. App. P. 9.020(h), an order is rendered when 

a signed written order is filed with the clerk of the lower tribunal.

filing fees prescribed by law, with the clerk of the court, in accordance with  Rules 9.110 and 9.190 of the Florida



Page 9Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

City of Polk City / Attn: Patricia Jackson

123 Broadway Blvd, South East

Polk City, FL 33838



Page 10Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

Jay Ameno, Jr.

618 E. South Street, Suite 700

Orlando, FL 32801



Page 11Permit No: 20 000825.005 June 18, 2012

GAI Consultants, Inc.

618 E. South Street, Suite 700

Orlando, FL 32801



City Commission Meeting 
December 16, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM # 2: Purchase of Truck for Work Squad 

____INFORMATION ONLY 
_X__ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Purchase Truck for Work Squad 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Weikert Ford proposal F-250 crew cab
• Used F-250 Quotes
• Email request from Correctional for F-250 crew cab

ANALYSIS 

The 2005 city owned E-350 inmate van has showed signs of extreme ware and has generated high 
repair cost. Also this van was purchased used in 2007.   

It is recommended that Polk City piggy back off a Polk County contract with Weikert Ford to purchase 
a new Ford F-250 crew cab per the email recommendation of the FL Department of Corrections.  A 
copy of the Polk County Contract is on file in the City Clerk's Office.

Cost to city $25,707.30  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve piggy-back of Polk County Contract with Weikert Ford to purchase a F-250 Truck    



 

Polk City Public Works Department 

Memorandum 

To: Patricia Jackson 

From: Keith Prestage 

SUBJECT: Replace 2005 E‐350 Work Squad van 

The 2005 city owned E-350 inmate van has showed signs of extreme 
ware and has generated high repair cost. Also this van was 
purchased used in 2007.   
 
It is recommended that Polk City piggy back off a Polk County 
contract with Weikert Ford to purchase a new Ford F-250 crew cab 
per the email recommendation of the FL Department of Corrections  
 
 
 

COST: $25,707.30 

 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Keith Prestage   

Public Work Director 

 

 





2008 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab 8FT. Bed 

Contact Information: 

Shumate Truck Center 

Mark Shumate 

4820 N Dale Mabry Hwy 

Tampa , FL 33614 

813 -492-2334 

~ 
City ~ 

2008 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab 8FT. Bed Vehicle Options 

Hwy 

Print Brochure j 

$18,500 

Stock #: D13391 Color: White 

VIN#: 1FTSW215X8ED13391 Transmission: Automatic 

Year: 2008 Interior: Vinyl 

Make: Ford Drive Train: 4WD 

Model: F-250 Mileage: 42346 

Trim: 4x4 Crew Cab 8FT. Bed State: FL 

Engine: 5.4 Vehicle Type: Truck 

Scan QR Code: 

ii i!f"__:;!J 'T ~ 
I 
I l!l . 



2011 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab 8 FT. Bed 

Contact Information: 

Shumate Truck Center 

Mark Shumate 

4820 N Dale Mabry Hwy 

Tampa , FL 33614 

813-492-2334 

~ 
City am 

2011 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab 8 FT. Bed Vehicle Options 

Hwy 

Stock#: C98191 

$21,500 

Color: 

Print Brochure ] 

White 

VIN#: 1FT7W2B69BEC98192 Transmission: Automatic 

Year: 2011 Interior: Cloth 

Make: Ford Drive Train: 4WD 

Model : F-250 Mileage: 69000 

Trim: 4x4 Crew Cab 8 FT. Bed State: FL 

Engine: 6.2 Vehicle Type: Truck 

Scan QR Code: 

i-1 .l!l 
.r;; '? ~ 
I 

I!] . 



I 
Gator Ford 
11780 Tampa Gateway Boulevard, Seffner, FL 33584 
Tampa, FL 33584 
https://www.gatorford.com 

2016 Ford Super Duty F-350 SRW XL 

"*DIESEL ••4X4*"'LONG BED"' BLUETOOTH** Body Style: Crew Cab Pickup 

Model Code: W3B 

Engine: 6. 7L VB 32V DOI OHV Turbo Diesel 

Transmission: Automatic 

Drive Type: 4WD 

Ext Color: White 

Int. Color: Steel 

Mileage: 77765 

VIN#: 1FT8W3BT4GED36645 

Stock #: EF09558A 

Contact: 8133213281 

Retail Price: 
$38,997 

YOU SAVE: 
$4,006 

Gator Ford 
Price $34,991 

THIS TRUCK IS SUPER VERSITILE AND IS PRICED WELL BELOW THE MARKET!! IT IIVILL NOT LAST GET IN HERE!! Clean CARFAX. CARFAX 
One-Owner. 4WD, ABS brakes, Electronic Stability Control , Low tire pressure warning, Traction control.Reviews:• Strong towing and payload 
capacities; wide range of equipment levels and body styles; appealing technology options; quiet cabin. Source: EdmundsAwards: • 2016 KBB.com 
Brand Image AwardsCALL GATOR FORD TODAY AT (813) 980-3673 TO CHECK AVAILABILITY AND SCHEDULE A TEST DRIVE! We are located 
at 11780 Tampa Gateway Blvd, Seffner FL 33584. 

Standard Equipment 
Exterior 

• Aero-Composite Halogen Headlamps 

• Black Door Handles 
0 Black Front Bumper w/2 Tow Hooks 
0 Black Grille 

• Black Manual Side Mirrors w/Manual Folding 

• Black Rear Step Bumper 

• Black Side Windows Trim and Black Front Windshield Trim 

• Cargo Lamp w/High Mount Stop Light 

• Clearcoat Paint 

Fixed Rear Window 

Front License Plate Bracket 

Full-Size Spare Tire Stored Underbody w/Crankdown 

• Fully Galvanized Steel Panels 

• Light Tinted Glass 

• Manual Extendable Trailer Style Mirrors 

Manual Tailgate/Rear Door Lock 

Regular Box Style 

• Steel Spare Wieel 

• Tailgate Rear Cargo Access 

• Tires: L T245/75Rx17E BSW A/S -inc: BSW A/T plus spare tire 

• Variable Intermittent Wipers 

Wieels: 17" Argent Painted Steel -inc: painted hub covers/center ornaments 
Interior 

• 2 12V DC Power Outlets 

• 4-Way Driver Seat -inc: Manual Recline, Fore/Aft Movement and Manual Lumbar Support 

• 4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline and Fore/Aft Movement 

• 60-40 Folding Split-Bench Front Facing FlexFold Flip Forward Cushion/Seatback Rear Seat 

• Analog Display 

• Day-Night Rearview Mirror 

• Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting 



Keith Prestage 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

To: Keith Prestage 

Williams, Samuel <Samuel.Williams3@fdc.myflorida.com> 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 9:44 AM 
Keith Prestage 

Good Morning Keith I hope all is well!! In regards to our previous conversation about a vehicle purchase for 
the Polk City Contract Squad. it would be great to purchase a pick-up truck(F-250/ 4x4) due to the various job 
assignments that are given on dirt roads and off terrain areas. A van is not equipped to sustain in these types 
of areas. 

Samuel Williams 
Correctional Officer, Lieutenant 
Polk Correctional Institution 
Florida Department of Corrections 
10800 Evans Road 
Polk City, Florida 33868 
Office: (863) 984-6318 
Cell: (863) 944-7642 

1 



 

City Commission Meeting 

February 19, 2018 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 3:   PROPOSALS – GRANT WRITER, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
    BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM   
 
           ___INFORMATION ONLY 

           _X__ACTION RQUESTED 

ISSUE:   

Proposals – Grant Writer, Community Development Block Grant Program 

ATACHMENTS:  

1. Proposals from: 
 Summit Professionals 
 Fred Fox Enterprises 

2. Copy of scoring criteria 
3. Scoring Sheet for each Proposal 
 

ANALYSIS:   

Polk City opted out of the Polk County CDBG in order to apply through the State of Florida for Community 
Development Block Grant Program.  It is expected the next round to accept applications will be in the early part 
of 2020; it is anticipated the Grant Award will be $650,000, which is what the proposals are based upon. 

Based on that, Polk City placed an advertisement seek proposals for a Grant Writer in the Ledger; two proposals 
were received as follows: 

 Summit Professionals 
a.  Housing Rehabilitation Category -- 94,250 
b.  Neighborhood Revitalization or Economic Development Category -- $47,750 
 
Summit’s proposal states “If it becomes the deciding factor in the scoring and selection of an 
Administrator, Summit will MATCH THE LOWEST FEE proposed by the other Consultant.  Summit also 
states as a note “Summit will provide ALL Grant Services at no cost for the CDBG grant if Summit is 
procured to provide Grant Administration Services 

 Fred Fox Enterprises 
a.  Housing Rehabilitation Category -- $91,000 
b.  Neighborhood Revitalization or Economic Development Category -- $91,000 

Please fill out your scoring sheet and have ready at the meeting so that a decision can be made on a grant writer 
for the FFY 2019 Community Development Program; refer to your scoring criteria 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

Approval will be based on the scoring performed by the City Commission 



  

 
 

• 
 

Polk City Request for Proposals (RFP) 
For Grant Writing and Administrative Services Related to a 
FFY 2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

 
 

Polk City requests proposals from individuals or firms interested in providing grant 
writing and/or program administration services related to grant and/or loan funded 
projects during the 2019 Fiscal Year. At least one FFY 2019 Florida Small Cities 
Community Development Block Grant Application for up to $650,000 is anticipated in 
one or more of the following categories: Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial 
Revitalization, or Housing Rehabilitation and up to $1.5 million for Economic 
Development.  Additional services may be requested of the consultant on an ongoing 
basis to research and make application for funding from other public grant or loan 
sources during FFY 2019-2020 (FFY 2019) at the discretion of the City Commission. 

 
The types of improvements the CDBG and/or other public funding sources may be 
utilized for include, but may not be limited to, housing rehabilitation, housing 
replacement, potable water system improvements, sanitary sewer system improvements, 
storm water improvements, streetscape and crosswalk improvements, the development of 
public off street parking and other public improvements as may be decided upon. 

 
Grant Writing and Administration Services shall include, but not be limited to: 
identifying project/program needs, formulating appropriate grant solutions, developing 
leveraging strategies, reviewing existing policies to insure grant compliance, developing 
new policies that are required as part of the grant submission process, grant writing and 
application development, preparing environmental review(s), coordination with all 
funding agencies, coordination with all agency contact(s), coordinating the draw-down of 
program funds, tracking and managing program funds in compliance with program 
guidelines and acceptable accounting practices, providing reports and technical 
assistance, insuring Davis-Bacon and other federal and stale record-keeping requirements 
are met, reviewing change orders and pay requests for compliance with grant 
requirements, attendance at all pre-construction conferences and providing the engineer 
or architect designing the project with developmental support for the project. 
Developmental support shall include but not be limited to, providing the project engineer 
and/or architect with an electronic version of the standard document guide, the 
supplemental conditions for the grant and the wage decision for the project. 

 
Procurement and contracting for all services shall conform to CDBG guidelines as well 
as the state and federal regulation including 24 CFR, Part 85. All records shall be 
maintained in accordance with state and federal CDBG requirements. 

 
Contingent upon successful ranking of proposals and negotiation of contracts, nothing 
shall preclude the City from selecting a single, qualified firm to provide both services. 

 
Proposals received for the requested services (Grant Writing and Program 
Administration) shall be evaluated separately using the following criteria: 



   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
For Grant Writing Services: 

 
A The years of experience of the firm's staff with obtaining CDBG Neighborhood 

Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and/or Economic Development grants 
20 

 funded through the State of Florida Department of Community Affairs.  

B. The experience of the firm's management group with the State of Florida 
Community Development Block Grant Program. 

20 

C. The firm's approach to developing a CDBG application, including an explanation 
of the tasks to be performed, the City's involvement in the application process 

20 

 and the thoroughness of the approach presented.  

D. Quality and number of local government client references provided. 20 

E. The quality of the response from the client references provided from other local 15 
 governments.  

F. Fee or proposed fee basis 5 

 
For Grant Administration Services: 

 
A. The years of experience of the consultant's staff with administering CDBG 

Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and Economic 
20 

Development grants funded through the State of Florida Department of  

Community Affairs.  

B. The experience of the firm's management group with the State of Florida 
Community Development Block Grant Program. 

20 

C. Firm's approach to meeting local project needs including an outline of the tasks 
to be performed and the thoroughness of the approach presented. 

20 

D. Quality and number of local government client references provided. 20 

E. The quality of the response from the client references provided from other local 15 
governments.  

F. Fee or proposed fee basis 5 

 
 

During this RFP process, any intentional omissions, alterations, or false representations 
will be grounds for rejection of any proposal. Polk City is an Equal Opportunity 
Employer. MBE/WBE/DBE businesses are encouraged to participate. In the event of a 
tie, if one of the businesses involved in the tie are minority or female owned, they shall 
be ranked above the other firm or firms involved in the tie. In compliance with the 
Florida Sunshine Amendment and Code of Ethics, Polk City strictly enforces open and 
fair competition in its RFP's. In accordance with Section 287.133, FS, a person or 
affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following conviction for a 
public entity crime may not submit a proposal on a contract to provide services to a 
public entity. A public entity crimes statement is required. During the RFP process, 
questions or requests for additional information concerning this RFP 



  

 

. . 
 

shall be directed to Patricia Jackson, City Manager at 123 Broadway Boulevard SE, 
Polk City, FL 33868. 

Polk City reserves the right to request clarification of any information submitted by 
responding firms. The City Commission, with suitable basis provided for by law, 
reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, and to waive any informalities or 
irregularities in the proposal process. CDBG and other program contracts, either single 
or separate as required by each program, are subject to grant awards and release of funds 
by respective funding agencies. 

 
Consultants shall submit one original and (2) copies of their proposal to the above- 
referenced contact person and address in sealed packages and marked clearly: "SEALED 
PROPOSAL FOR GRANT SERVICES", no later than 2:00 p.m. on November 29, 2019. 
Late proposals will be returned unopened. Proposals will be opened as soon as possible 
after the submission deadline. Evaluation and selection will occur in accordance with the 
appropriate requirements at a time and place to be determined. At the discretion of the 
City, respondents may be asked to give a short presentation/interview as part of the 
selection process. Polk City supports Equal Opportunity Employment, Fair Housing, 
Drug Free Workplace and Providing Handicapped Access. 



  

 
 
 
 
 
 

(Newspaper Advertisement 
Must be Placed in a Regional Newspaper) 

 
POLK CITY REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) TO PROVIDE 

GRANT WRITING AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RELATED TO A 

FY 2019 - 2020 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
 

Polk City requests proposals from individuals or firms to provide application preparation 
and program administration services related to a Community Development Block Grant 
application in the Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and/or 
Economic Development Categories as well as grant/loan applications for projects 
funded through other funding sources during the 2019-2020 Fiscal Funding Year. An 
application for one or more FY 2020 Florida Small Cities Community Development 
Block Grant for up to $650,000 is anticipated in one or more of the following categories: 
Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization or Economic Development. At 
the discretion of the City Commission, additional services may be requested on an 
ongoing basis to research and make application for funding from other public grant or 
loan sources for FFY 2018 CDBG Application. Additional information concerning the 
proposed services being requested and the ranking criteria to be used to evaluate the 
proposals may be obtained from the City Manager's Office at 123 Broadway Boulevard 
SE, Polk City, FL 33868. An original and (2) copies of sealed proposals, marked 
"SEALED PROPOSAL FOR GRANT SERVICES", must be received by 2:00 p.m. on 
November 29, 2019, at the address listed above. In accordance with Section 287.133, 
FS, a person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following 
conviction for a public entity may not submit a proposal on a contract to provide 
services to a public entity. Polk City is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
MBE/WBE/DBE businesses are encouraged to participate. Polk City supports Equal 
Opportunity Employment, Fair Housing, Drug Free Workplace and Providing 
Handicapped Access. 



SCORE SHEET FOR FOX ENTERPRISES

For Grant Writing Services

A
The years of experiene of thef firm's staff with obtaining CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial 
Revitalization and/or Economic Development Grants funded through the state of Flroida Deaprtment of 
Economic Opportunity ______

B The experience of the firm's management group with the State of Florida Community Development Block Grant 
Program ______

C The firm's approach to developing a CDBG application, including an explanation of the taks to be performed, the 

City's involvement in the application process ______

D
Quality and number of local government client references provided ______

E 
The quality of the response fro the client references provided from other local governments ______

F
Fee or proposed fee basis ______

For Grant Administration Services

A
The years of experience of the consultant's staff with administering CDBG Neighborhood revitalization 

Commercial Revitalization and Economic Development Grants funded through the State of Florida Department 

of Community Affairs ______

B
The experience of the firm's management group with the state of Florida Community Development Program ______

C
Firm's approach to meeting locala project needs inluding an outline of the tasks to be performed and the 

thoroughness of the approach presented ______

D
Quality and number of local government client references provided ______

E
The quality of the response from the client references provided from other local goernments ______

F
Fee or prposed fee basis ______































































































































































































SCORE SHEET FOR SUMMIT PROFESSIONALS

For Grant Writing Services

A
The years of experiene of thef firm's staff with obtaining CDBG Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial 
Revitalization and/or Economic Development Grants funded through the state of Flroida Deaprtment of 
Economic Opportunity ______

B The experience of the firm's management group with the State of Florida Community Development Block Grant 
Program ______

C The firm's approach to developing a CDBG application, including an explanation of the taks to be performed, the 

City's involvement in the application process ______

D
Quality and number of local government client references provided ______

E 
The quality of the response fro the client references provided from other local governments ______

F
Fee or proposed fee basis ______

For Grant Administration Services

A
The years of experience of the consultant's staff with administering CDBG Neighborhood revitalization 

Commercial Revitalization and Economic Development Grants funded through the State of Florida Department 

of Community Affairs ______

B
The experience of the firm's management group with the state of Florida Community Development Program ______

C
Firm's approach to meeting locala project needs inluding an outline of the tasks to be performed and the 

thoroughness of the approach presented ______

D
Quality and number of local government client references provided ______

E
The quality of the response from the client references provided from other local goernments ______

F
Fee or prposed fee basis ______






































































































	Agenda for Regular Meeting fo December 16, 2019
	minutes packet
	Agenda Form for Minutes Approval 12.16
	City Commission WORKSHOP Minutes for November 7, 2019 full
	City Commission SPECIAL Meeting Minutes for November 16, 2019
	City Commission WORKSHOP Minutes for November 18, 2019
	City Commission Meeting Minutes for November 18, 2019

	agenda packet reports
	Agenda Form for Department Reports Consent Approval 12.16
	Building Permits for November 2019
	Code Enforcement Report for November 2019
	Financials for November 2019
	Nov 2019 GF Balance Sheet Report.pdf
	Nov 2019 GF Revenue vs Expenditures.pdf
	Nov 2019 EF Balance Sheet Report.pdf
	Nov 2019 EF Revenue vs Expenditures.pdf

	Library Report for November 2019
	PCFR Report for November 2019
	PCSO Report for November 2019
	Public Works Report for November 2019

	Proclamation packet
	Agenda Form Proclamation
	National School Choice Week 2020 Proclamation

	Back up for DEP
	DEP Project Contingency -- monitoring wells
	email from gerry
	Est_33_from_IRRIGATION_SERVICES_OF_CENTRAL_FLORIDA_INC._19980
	Schultes Quote - Q265-Polk City Abandonment 11.1.19
	Proposal for Quote 20847502
	WUP-825

	Packet for Commission
	Work Squade Truck agenda
	Work Squade truck recommondaton form
	Work Squad F250 truck packet

	Agenda Packet cdbg
	Agenda Form CDBG
	RFQ Small Cities Grant
	Score sheet for Fox Enterprises
	Fox Proposal
	Cover and Section 1
	Section 2 - CDBG Experience
	Section 3 - Management Approach and Team
	Section 4 - Letters of Reference
	Section 5 - Fee Schedule

	Score sheet for Summit
	Summit Proposal




